Municipality of
Magnetawan

AGENDA - Regular Meeting of Council
Wednesday, June 4, 2025
1:00 PM

Magnetawan Community Centre

Page# OPENING BUSINESS
1.1 Call to Order
1.2 Adoption of the Agenda
1.3 Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest
3 1.4 Adoption of Previous Minutes
PRESENTATION
SUPER SENIOR 2025 & Ontario Senior of the Year Award - Dianne O'Connor
STAFF REPORTS, MOTIONS AND DISCUSSION
16 2.1 DRAFT Consent Agreement - Jolic - 5993B Highway 124
24 2.2 Greer Galloway Preliminary Design Report Replacement of Magnetawan Bridge #17 Miller
Road
32 2.3 Report from Deputy Clerk Laura Brandt, Outcome of 1st Annual Magnetawan Leekfest
35 2.4 Report from Deputy Clerk Laura Brandt, 2025 Donation Chainsaw Carvings
37 2.5 Correspondence from Cecebe Waterways Association, Magnetawan Centennial Park 2025
38 2.6 Request for Municipally Significant Event Magnetawan Dunchurch Legion Liquor License
Magnetawan Lions Club Pickerel Fry & 25th Anniversary Celebration - Magnetawan Lions
Pavilion
MUNICIPAL BOARDS AND COMMITTEE MINUTES
39 3.1 Town of Parry Sound Municipal Partners POA Advisory Committee Minutes November 28,
2024, and Court Manager's Report Q1 2025, 2025 POA General Ledger - DRAFT
47 3.2 District of Parry Sound Social Services Administration Board Chief Administrative Officer's
Report May 2025
68 33 Town of Parry Sound EMS Advisory Committee Minutes May 22, 2025
CORRESPONDENCE
72 4.1 FONOM Media Release FONOM Applauds "Tariff and Northern" Focus of 2025 Ontario
Budget & FONOM Motions Increase in Provincial Share for Mandated Public Health
Programs, Policing Costs for all Communities, Provincial/Municipal Fiscal Review, Expand
Extended Procured Responsibility to the ICI Sector, An Addition to the Ministry of
Transportation
82 4.2 Planning Urban Design & Landscape Architecture (MHBC) Proposed Bill 17 - Protect Ontario
by Building Faster and Smarter Act, 2025
86 4.3 Thank You Letter from Nancy Woodruff and Community Pantry Committee
88 4.4 Broader Public Sector (BPS) Reporting Submission
91 4.5 Unsuccessful Outcome of Canada Summer Jobs Application
92 4.6 Unsuccessful Outcome of CPRA Green Jobs
93 4.7 Aquafit Poster



94 4.8 Archery Poster

95 4.9 Beach Toy Lending Poster

96 4.10 Beach Mat, Beach Wheelchair, Hockey Sledge Poster
97 4.11  Bike and Recreational Games Share Poster
98 4.12  Rock Snake Project Update Poster

99 4,13  Call for Canada Day Floats Poster

100 4.14  Notice of Road Closure Poster

101 4.15 Celebrate Canada Day in the Mag Poster

102 4.16  Annual Canada Day Fire Works Display Poster
103 4.17 Heritage Centre Museum Opening Poster
104 4.18 Locks Opening Poster

105 4.19 ICYMI Council Highlights May 14, 2025

ACCOUNTS
106 5.1 Accounts in the amount of $751,087.31

BY-LAWS
121 6.1 Consent Agreement - Jolic - 5993B Highway 124

CLOSED SESSION

In accordance with Section 239(2) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.0O. 2001, c.25, as amended,

Council shall proceed into Closed Session in order to address matters pertaining to:
(c) aproposed or pending acquisition or disposition of land by the municipality or local board
(d) labour relations or employee negotiations
(e) litigation or potential litigation, including matters before administrative tribunals, affecting
the municipality or local board

CONFIRMING BY-LAW AND ADJOURNMENT
122 7.1 Confirm the Proceedings of Council and Adjourn




Municipality of
Magnetawan

COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
May 14, 2025
1:00 pm

The meeting of the Council of the Corporation of the M
held at the Magnetawan Community Centre on Weghe
following present: o

lagnetawan was
5, with the

Mayor Sam Dunnett
Deputy Mayor John Hetherington
Councillor Bill Bishop
Councillor Jon Hind
Councillor Brad Kneller

1.3 Disclosurenffécuniary Interest

Mayor Sam Dunngft stated that should anyone have a disclosure of pecuniary interest
that they could®declare the nature thereof now or at any time during the meeting.
*Councillor Hetherington declared pecuniary interest for Agenda Item 2.9 DRAFT
Motion Almaguin Community Hatchery Program Insurance.

Page 3 of 122

Page 10of 9



1.4 Adoption of the Previous Minutes

RESOLUTION 2025-115 Kneller-Hetherington

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan adopts the
minutes of the Council meetings on April 16, 2025, and Planning Act Public Meeting on
April 16, 2025, as copied and circulated.

Carried.

PLANNING ACT MEETING

Zoning By-law Amendment Application — Saunders - 2=34 Magne;.ﬁhad

Consent Application — Stockdale - Con 5 Pt Lot 15

Consent Application — Marszewski — Con 3 and 4 Lots 26 ang{? HBG.?. nghway 520)

RESOLUTION 2025-116 Hetherington-Hind

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of‘ﬂdagnetaﬂlqn xecesses the
regular meeting to hold a public meeting pursqﬂ’qﬂq S&ction 53 d‘nd Section 34
of the Planning Act to consider a Consent plication for the creaf'?an bf new

lots and a Zoning By-law Amendment d ed as: i, o,
*  Saunders ~ Zoning By-law Amendment® : ) w
. Stockdale — Consent Application : hy = &
*  Marszewski — Consent Application h
Carried. S
X2 "“_-—.:_

RESOLUTION 2025-117 Kneller-Hethel
WHEREAS the Council of the Municipaly of ﬁhpné‘mqran receiv‘és the report from
Erica Kellogg, Deputy Clerk — Planning gRd Dﬁfobmn?r@ardmg Zoning By-law
Amendment Applicatlon2025-01, Saunders\(#544 030 OULSMBM 0000);

AND WHEREAS dite Applma’?rg seeks relief\from Zoning By-law No. 2001-26 as
amended, Segi_on\a‘l i) ii) tq permit an accessgry structure to be located in the rear
yard (Magnet Roog) hqthout,t#eetmg the requ?('e‘fmm setback;

AND WHEREAS the Apg :

amended, Section 4. :.-'__2_. ii) to pémft an accessory structure with a total lot coverage
' Npg the maximum itfed coverage of 15%;

NOWNTHEREFORE BEVIT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of
Magnet . Support] tﬁe Zoning By-law Amendment subject to a building permit,
permfttmg ‘H]g hitab ment of an accessory structure with:

a. a max:n‘}u r;i'il setback to the rear yard at the northwest corner of Magnet
Road; y .

b.  amaximum 8.8m setback from the rear yard at the northeast corner of Magnet
Road;

C. a maximum lot coverage of 16.25%;

d.  amaximum accessory lot coverage of 7.5%.

Page 4 of 122 .




RESOLUTION 2025-118 Bishop-Hind

WHEREAS the Municipality of Magnetawan has received a request to support an

application for consent to create 1 new lot located on 15th/16th Side Road, which is

a year round municipally maintoined road, Magnetawan (Stockdale 4944 030

00412001). The properties are legally described as Croft CON 5 PT LOT 15, hereinafter

referred to as “the Lands”;

AND WHEREAS the Municipal planning consultant has provided a report in support of

the application with conditions;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Committee of Adjstpent for the

Municipality of Magnetawan supports in principle the consen;. phca n for the

“Lands”, subject to the following conditions:

. That the foregoing conditions be fulfilled within tp?’f;e&i bﬁ\fhe notice of

decision of the Committee of Adjustment;

J Draft Reference Plans to be approved by the ; gfhy prior toegistration;

. Two (2) true certified paper copies of thé*fegistered plans anJ"wq{é‘b(romc

versions for the proposed severed lots prepared &:Y an Ontagio Land Surveyoﬂv?rha >

certification that it is a true copy be provrd;"d‘ to'the MMW for rewew“wppa'

approval which conforms substantially with the applicatiops.as sebmitted;

. Draft copy of the deeds {w:th all schedules) to b p oved by the Municipality

prior to registration;

. A copy of the original executed,tra?uﬁg{s {deeds) wrth‘uq\fbb\dules be provided

to the Municipality; .

. Confirmation from the North BG‘,“'MGT:;P ) ervat:orﬁfuthonty (NBMCA)

that the proposed Severed and Retained Lt ¢ Xeﬁﬂequﬁej? serviced by individual

on-site septic systems; h T 4 gf

. Payment .df tax rbg); nicipal legal\fees, planning fees and fees as per the
argebsi'by— w, Park Laxﬂemcaﬂon By-law and all other fees

current Fees
ing of these apphco‘p

&g o Sevé“?bﬂ-&id’ etained lots from 15th/16th Side Road;
f for and be approved for a Zoning Amendment to
t}i‘qg;,ﬂural to Rural Residential to bring the proposed

application forgor Sent to create 2 news lot located on 3363 Highway 520 which is a
provincially ma tained road, Magnetawan (Marszewski 4944 010 00138600). The
properties are legally described as Chapman CON 3 and 4 LOT 26 and 27, hereinafter
referred to as “the Lands”;

AND WHEREAS the Municipal planning consultant has provided a report in support of
the application with conditions;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Committee of Adjustment for the
Municipality of Magnetawan supports in principle the consent application for the

L ands” subjp ﬁ’g@"dig: Of 1 2 2

Page 3 0of 9



. That the foregoing conditions be fulfilled within two years of the notice of
decision of the Committee of Adjustment;

. Draft Reference Plans to be approved by the Municipality prior to registration;
. Two (2) true certified paper copies of the registered plans and electronic
versions for the proposed severed lots prepared by an Ontario Land Surveyor with a
certification that it is a true copy be provided to the Municipality for review and
approval which conforms substantially with the applications as submitted;

. Draft copy of the deeds (with all schedules) to be approved by the Municipality
prior to registration;

o A copy of the original executed transfers (deeds) with all sd{pd’ules}e provided
to the Municipality; Lo

. Confirmation from the North Bay Mattawa Conseqdﬁbn *_
that the proposed Severed and Retained Lots can be adeqﬂu;‘ely servisg
on-site septic systems; o,

. Payment of all taxes, municipal legal fees Dj/iannmg fees and fees q be;)r the
current Fees and Charges By-law, Park Land

associated with the processing of these appﬁﬁ.'"ﬁqn};\
. That the Applicant receive confirmation frdm :
location for an entrance to the Severed and Retameak,[gt' rom Wurm Road or Lake
Cecebe Road both of which are MuRsicipally maintained rogds;
. That the Applicant apply for qnd‘ be approved for b%&a{vgg%\mendment to
rezone the proposed Severed Lot 2 to ply vim'h,ghe minimurmipt §ize and minimum
lot frontage of the Zoning By-law the ei‘gstmg Tot d‘]‘m_enc:es tg;.ﬁe.-ng the proposed
Severed Lot into comphance with the Zonthg B}.ﬂfdw Sy

Carried. y 4 Y

REsowT.'o:vﬁzﬁ.;zo Hetﬁeripgton Bishop §

BEIT RESOL%’ED%HM;‘the Council of the Munh:"ﬁdf:ty of Magnetawan adjourns the

Planning Act public hlge’ﬂaw re‘rurms,,go _ﬁl‘egular meeting.
Carr j&ﬂﬂ (g e i
-* “"}-_—'_;I‘\‘!‘ '\‘_1-‘ }"_ b

rity (NBMCA)
by individual

y-Iaw 4
eﬂer-H’ethermgton

revisions; N W

ication B{-Iaw and alf ot?mrj‘ees_

NOW THEREFOﬁE' BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan
approves the DRAFT Cemetery By-law, and the by-law on this matter will be passed later

in the meeting.
Carried.

Page 6 of 122

Page 4 of 9



2.2 Pinchin 2025 Landfill Closure and Post-Closure Care Liability Chapman and
Croft Waste Disposal Sites

RESOLUTION 2025-122 Hind-Hetherington

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan receives the

correspondence Pinchin 2025 Landfill Closure and Post-Closure Care Liability

Chapman and Croft Waste Disposal Sites for information purposes only.

Carried.

2.3 Report from Public Works Superintendent Scott Edwards, Awﬁ’i'd of Tender
2025-01 Gravel (A+B) y " 4 A

RESOLUTION 2025-123 Hetherington-Bishop ’n

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of ng‘péta ”‘n;cerves the report
Award of Tender 2025-01 Gravel (A+B) from Public Works %er:nﬁd\ cott Edwards
and approves the recommendations contained therpihﬁ; award the pl"::;{n‘to Fowlers
Construction Company Ltd. in the amount of 5698; 978 plus HST. :
Carried. : . < W,

2.4 Report from Public Works Supermtendent Wdﬂﬁfﬁ?‘;ﬂward of RFR‘QBZS-
01 Roadside Mowing A

RESOLUTION 2025-124 Kneller-Hetherington \'

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council ofh‘le]mq\:c:pahty of Magnqtbqan receives the report
Award of RFP 2025-01 Roadside M@ﬁ‘hgﬁbm Public Wor Menntendent Scott
Edwards and approves the recommendd‘l;rons mqta?i‘mq therein ‘award the project to
Yard Boys Ltd. in the amount of 514,042 ﬂys HS’?" e

L —

Carried. e i .
g .\"f ‘ _ '
25 Reportfiom orks Superintendent Scott Edwards, Award of RFP 2025-02
Surface Treatment (D [ift Tar & Chip)
RESOLUTION 2025-125 Bishjp- mﬁ"“

' Cauncil '?Iﬁe-ld jfc:pahty of Magnetawan receives the report
cedreatment (Tar & Chrp) from Pubhc Works Superintendent

2.6 Repor ___from Puﬂ f Works Superintendent Scott Edwards, Award of RFP 2025-03
Slurry Seal
RESOLUTION 6 Hetherington-Kneller

BE IT RESOLVEDY AT the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan receives the report
Award of RFP 2025-03 Slurry Seal Surface Treatment from Public Works Superintendent
Scott Edwards and approves the recommendations contained therein to award the
project to Duncor Enterprises Inc. in the amount of 160,272 plus HST.

Page 7 of 122

Page S of 9



2.7 DRAFT Motion Authorize Purchase of CAT 315-07 Excavator

RESOLUTION 2025-127 Bishop-Hetherington

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan approves the
purchase of the CAT 315-07 Excavator from Toromont CAT for $345,348.05 plus HST;
AND FURTHER authorizes Staff to enter into the Agreement for same as presented.
Carried.

2.8 Report from Parks and Maintenance Manager Steve Robinson, Replacement of
2010 John Deere Tractor B

RESOLUTION 2025-128 Hetherington-Bishop

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of Magngfgimﬂ receives the report
Replacement of 2010 John Deere Tractor from Parks and Mﬁ'nté'qah:;e Manager Steve
Robinson and approves the recommendations contained therein to &warq the project to
Tracks & Wheels equipment Brokers for a Kubota msm;on 34 HR ‘h'qctor in the
amount of $42,403, plus HST.
Carried.

.,
b

2.9 DRAFT Motion Almaguin Community Hatchegy 'F(op:pm Thsurance

*Councillor Hetherington declared pecuniary interestfor iégenda ltem 2.9 DRAFT Motion
Almaguin Community Hatchery Pr@:am Insurance due tohe‘in,g a member of the Almaguin
Community Hatchery Program. Coungilldrletherington Ieft"the fpom

RESOLUTION 2025-129 Bishop-Kneller:

WHEREAS the Council of the M‘umc:paﬂt)( of Mbgpehhtgn is apgvéc:atwe of the important
work that the Almagum Community Hatclery Programbiasitiore and continues to do within
the Municipality;

NOW THEREFOSE’ B IT RﬁSOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan
agrees to pagibehg’drttonal Ligbility Insuransg for this event, which is $1,300 plus HST for
2025 and directs ‘St_a_hﬁ to mclude th.'s amount in, fﬂé budget.

Camed S LD
2,4’9’ DRAF! ot Date‘Q’o&qge August 27t Council Meeting
-nfsownom 2025:139 Knellér-H
: 'ﬂﬁw THEREFORE B’ﬂlf\RESOL ED'THAT the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan
aDt{ao]'qes the Mayonr, aﬁd Cler¥ to revise the Council meeting dates due to conflicts as
follovsg:

. Réﬂgdbq August Gt;ﬁ and 27th -Add August 13th

Carried. % 4

_f

Page 8 of 122 ..



2.11 Almaguin Pride Request Raising the Pride Flag 2025

RESOLUTION 2025-131 Bishop-Kneller

WHEREAS Council is appreciative of the good work and inclusive messaging that the
Almaguin Pride Network provides to our residents and neighbouring communities;

AND WHEREAS the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan receives the correspondence
Almaguin Pride Request Raising of the Pride Flag 2025;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan
will join communities across Canada in celebrating Pride Month in June by once again
displaying the Pride Flag on our digital signs, community centres aﬁ&post messaging on

Municipal Social Media Platforms as in previous years; £
AND FURTHER THAT Council approves a donation in the amouﬁ; o‘_‘ﬁ$500
Carried.

Direction was given to Staff to include a flag pole in, QO?B budget hqd"tp brlng back a

flag policy to a future meeting for Council’s consiggration.

,-* o
2.12 Almaguin Highlands Secondary Schoofﬁ?ld tion Av,’régds Program z
RESOLUTION 2025-132 Hetherington-Hind '\; \ '

WHEREAS the Council of the Municipality of Magneta 'ahijs supportive of our community
school and students and congrotul@tes all of our graduatas;
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED '(HA‘F-GQQ Council of theMbwicipality of Magnetawan
authorizes a donation of S500 for tha\zﬂmqgmﬂ H:gh!ands Se‘ﬁand'p‘“ry School Graduation
Awards Program. ¢ S
Carried. ; &
2.13 Correspoqmté'w‘&ssica Busch"gggram Manager, Women’s Own Resource
Centre Requnﬂ fox Donation ﬂupportlng 2028-26 Programming
RESOLUTION 2025:133 B:shquyethenngron v
WHEREAS the Councﬂ,gf‘#gg?du_ M_f netawan receives the correspondence from
Ma?mggr Jesi&ca"‘ﬁusch Women’s Own Resource Centre Request for Donation
ortmg M/KProthq:Mng,
y Aq:y'D WHEREAS Cbuna.{ is apﬁfy of the good work that the Women’s Own Resource

ehtre provides to olr r&s;dents“‘p neighbouring communities;
MEREFORE BE H}}‘ESOL D THAT the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan
appr&(eﬂ{:e donation 'reauest in the amount of $1,000.
Carried.”
o 4
MUNICIPAL Bbﬁbino COMMITTEE MINUTES
3.1 North Bagﬁarry Sound District health Unit Minutes February 26, 2025
3.2 District of Parry Sound Social Services Administration Board Chief
Administrative Officer’s report March/April 2025
3.3 lLakeland Holding Ltd, 2025 Q1 Shareholder Update
3.4 Magnetawan Community Centre Board {MCCB) Minutes April 23, 2025
3.5 Magnetawan Economic Tourism Committee (METC) Minutes April 30, 2025
3.6 Almaguin Highlands Health Centre (AHHC) Minutes May 1, 2025

Page 9 of 122

Page 7 of 9



RESOLUTION 2025-134 Hind-Kneller

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan receives the
Municipal Boards and Committee Minutes as copied and circulated.

Carried.

CORRESPONDENCE

4.1 Town of Alymer Opposition to Expansion of Strong Mayor Powers

4.2 Village of Sundridge Advocacy for Increased Seniors and Aged Care Housing

4.3 Township of Otonabee-South Monaghan Proposal to End Daylight Savings Time
in Ontario

4.4 Updated Name Muskoka Almaguin Ontario Health Teaify

4.5 Thank You Near North Crimestoppers 27" Annual GdlIf Totsrtnament

4.6 Thank You Mary Jane Campbell Key to the Municipality Award

4.7 Successful Outcome of Summer Employment Qj;m;mltles Program.2025 Grant
Funding .

4.8  Successful Outcome of Trans Canada Trafl Qrant Funging

4.9 Unsuccessful Qutcome of Ontario Trllilifumfdgndatlon Grow Grant Fundﬁg

4.10 Municipal Landfills Notice Switch to Summer Hhurwﬁst&

4.11 Municipal Office Closure Victoria Day Poster

4.12 ICYMI Council Highlights Apfjh.16, 2025

Ty

RESOLUTION 2025-135 Bishop- Kneller'*

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of -t.l;!e Mumc.'pri'ht.y of Magnetawan receives the
correspondence items as copied and circilygteds :

AND FURTHER enddfses thefollowing molas:

4.1 Town of Alyymer Oppuasitipn to Expansigy of Strong Mayor Powers

4.2 Villageof Stindridge Ajvocacy for Increa;}ed Seniors and Aged Care Housing

4.3 Township ofOtbnabew—.ﬁ;yth Monaghan Preposal to End Daylight Savings Time in

Ontario _ Oy S
COI'_E._HEL ‘ » - ‘ S 4
HCOUNTS

5\1 _Accounts in the amount of$'375 612.38

REBQLUI!ON 2025-136 Hetheririgton-Hind

BE IT RESQLVED THAT\the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan approves the
accounts g the amoun’t,ﬂf $375,612.38 as presented.

Carried.

Page 10 of 122 ..



BY-LAWS

6.1 Zoning By-law Amendment -Saunders — 34 Magnet Road

6.2 Cemetery By-law

6.3 Authorize Sale of Lands at 284 Chapman Drive

RESOLUTION 2025-137 Kneller-Hetherington

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan that the following
by-laws are now read a first, second and a third time, passed, signed by the Mayor and
the Clerk, sealed with the seal of the Corporation, and engrossed in the by-law book:

6.1 Zoning By-law Amendment - Saunders - 34 Magnet

6.2 Cemetery By-law

6.3 Authorize the Sale of Lands at 284 Chapman Drive

Carried.

CONFIRMING BY-LAW AND ADJOURNMENT

7.1  Confirm the Proceedings of Council and Adjourn

RESOLUTION 2025-138 Bishop-Hetherington

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Mumcfpa?!w of Magnetawan that the Confpmng
By-law is now read a first, second and a third time, passed,/8igned by the Mayortnd the
Clerk, sealed with the seal of the Corporation and engrassed in the by-law book;

AND FURTHER THAT, this meetingyis_now adjourned at 2:40 pm to meet again on
Wednesday June 4, 2025, at 1:00 pmhor. Gbihe call of the Chait,

Carried.

Approved by:

Mayor , \E Clerk

Page 11 of 122

Page 9 of 9



Munieipality of
Magnetawan

PLANNING ACT PUBLIC MEETING
WEDNESDAY, MAY 14, 2025
1:00PM

The Planning Act Public Meeting of the Corporation of the Municipality of Magnetawan was held at the
Magnetawan Community Centre with the following present:

Mayor Sam Dunnett

Deputy Mayor John Hetherington
Councillor Brad Kneller
Councillor Bill Bishop
Councillor Jon Hind

Staff: CAO/Clerk Kerstin Vroom, Deputy Clerk Erica Kellogg, Deputy Clerk Laura Brandt, Treasurer
Stephanie Lewin and Public Works Superintendent Scott Edwards were present for the entire meeting.

The meeting was called to order at 1:10 p.m.

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan recesses the regular meeting to hold
a public meeting pursuant to Section 53 and Section 34 of the Planning Act to consider a Consent
Application for the creation of new lots and a Zoning By-law Amendment described as:

. Saunders — Zoning By-law Amendment

. Stockdale — Consent Application

° Marszewski — Consent Application
Carried

Mayor Dunnett explained the purpose of the Public Meeting.

Deputy Clerk Erica Kellogg explained how Notice was given.

SAUNDERS
Zoning Application — Saunders, Croft, Plan M391 Lot 4, (34 Magnet Road)
Present: Applicant Ed Saunders

Public Comments were made to the application and presented as an “on desk” item.

Councillor Hind posed questions to sight lines for the property and commented to concerns regarding
future use of the road including widening of the road known as Magnet Road. Mayor Dunnett informed
Council he made a site visit with Superintendent Edwards prior to the application appearing before
Council. Mayor Dunnett viewed the proposed structure and discussed the potential snow load and site
lines. Mayor Dunnett commented there were no concerns from his perspective.

Page 12 of 122



WHEREAS the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan receives the report from Erica Kellogg, Deputy
Clerk — Planning and Development regarding Zoning By-law Amendment Application 2025-01, Saunders
(4944 030 00302344 0000);

AND WHEREAS the Applicant seeks relief from Zoning By-law No. 2001-26 as amended, Section 3.1 i) ii) to
permit an accessory structure to be located in the rear yard (Magnet Road) without meeting the required
10m setback;

AND WHEREAS the Applicant seeks relief from Zoning By-law No. 2001-26 as amended, Section 3.1 c) to
permit an accessory structure with a total accessory structure lot coverage exceeding the maximum
permitted coverage of 5%;

AND WHEREAS the Applicant seeks relief from Zoning By-law No. 2001-26 as amended, Section 4.2.2 vii)
to permit an accessory structure with a total lot coverage exceeding the maximum permitted coverage of
15%;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan:

Support the Zoning By-law Amendment subject to a building permit, permitting the establishment of an
accessory structure with a maximum a 4m setback to the rear yard at the northwest corner of Magnet
Road.

Moation Carried.

STOCKDALE
Consent Application — Stockdale, Croft, Con 5 Pt Lot 15 (no civic address)
Present: Applicant Tom Stockdale

No Public Comments were made to this application.

The Applicant informed Council the purpose of the application is for estate planning purposes, to provide
land for each owner.

Councillor Bishop sought clarification on the required rezoning of the severed lands. Deputy Clerk — Kellogg
indicated the rezoning is due to the insufficient size of the severed lands that will be zoned from Rural to
Rural Residential.

WHEREAS the Municipality of Magnetawan has received a request to support an application for consent
to create 1 new lot located on 15th/16th Side Road, which is a year round municipally maintained road,
Magnetawan (Stockdale 4944 030 00412001). The properties are legally described as Croft CON S PT LOT
15, hereinafter referred to as “the Lands”;

AND WHEREAS the Municipal planning consultant has provided a report in support of the application with
conditions;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Committee of Adjustment for the Municipality of
Magnetawan supports in principle the consent application for the “Lands”, subject to the following
conditions:

e That the foregoing conditions be fulfilled within two years of the notice of decision of the Committee
of Adjustment;

e Draft Reference Plans to be approved by the Municipality prior to registration;

» Two (2) true certified paper copies of the registered plans and electronic versions for the proposed
severed lots prepared by an Ontario Land Surveyor with a certification that it is a true copy be provided
to the Municipality for review and approval which conforms substantially with the applications as
submitted;

¢ Draft copy of the deeds (with all schedules) to be approved by the Municipality prior to registration;

Page 13 of 122



e A copy of the original executed transfers (deeds) with all schedules be provided to the Municipality;

e Confirmation from the North Bay Mattawa Conservation Authority (NBMCA) that the proposed Severed
and Retained Lot can be adequately serviced by individual on-site septic systems;

e Payment of all taxes, municipal legal fees, planning fees and fees as per the current Fees and Charges
By-law, Park Land Dedication By-law and all other fees associated with the processing of these
applications;

e That the Applicant receive confirmation from the Municipality of a suitable location for an entrance to
the Severed and Retained lots from 15th/16th Side Road;

e That the Applicant apply for and be approved for a Zoning Amendment to rezone the proposed severed
lot from Rural to Rural Residential to bring the proposed Severed Lot into compliance with the Zoning
By-law.

Motion Carried.

MARSZEWSKI
Consent Application — Marszewski, Chapman Con 3 and 4, Lots 26 and 27, (3363 Highway 520)
Present: Agent Ted Williams

No Public Comments were made to this application.
Members of Council had no concerns or comments to the application.

WHEREAS the Municipality of Magnetawan has received a request to support an application for consent

to create 2 news lot located on 3363 Highway 520 which is a provincially maintained road, Magnetawan

(Marszewski 4944 010 00138600). The properties are fegally described as Chapman CON 3 and 4 LOT 26

and 27, hereinafter referred to as “the Lands”;

AND WHEREAS the Municipal planning consultant has provided a report in support of the application with

conditions;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Committee of Adjustment for the Municipality of

Magnetawan supports in principle the consent application for the “Lands”, subject to the following

conditions:

e That the foregoing conditions be fulfilled within two years of the notice of decision of the Committee
of Adjustment;

Draft Reference Plans to be approved by the Municipality prior to registration;

e Two (2) true certified paper copies of the registered plans and electronic versions for the proposed
severed lots prepared by an Ontario Land Surveyor with a certification that it is a true copy be
provided to the Municipality for review and approval which conforms substantially with the
applications as submitted;

e Draft copy of the deeds {with all schedules) to be approved by the Municipality prior to registration;

e A copy of the original executed transfers (deeds} with all schedules be provided to the Municipality;

e Confirmation from the North Bay Mattawa Conservation Authority (NBMCA) that the proposed
Severed and Retained Lots can be adequately serviced by individual on-site septic systems;

e Payment of all taxes, municipal legal fees, planning fees and fees as per the current Fees and Charges
By-law, Park Land Dedication By-law and all other fees associated with the processing of these
applications;

e That the Applicant receive confirmation from the Municipality of a suitable location for an entrance
to the Severed and Retained lot from Wurm Road or Lake Cecebe Road both of which are Municipally
maintained roads;

Page 14 of 122



¢ That the Applicant apply for and be approved for a Zoning Amendment to rezone the proposed
Severed Lot 2 to comply with the minimum lot size and minimum lot frontage of the Zoning By-law
the existing lot deficiencies to being the proposed Severed Lot into compliance with the Zoning By-
law.

Motion Carried.

Adjournment

Approved by:

Mayor

Clerk

Page 15 of 122



THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

BY-LAW 2025-

BEING A BY-LAW TO PROVIDE FOR THE EXECUTION OF A CONSENT
AGREEMENT, AS A CONDITION OF AN APPROVED CONSENT, WITH THE OWNERS OF THE
LANDS: 59938 HIGHWAY 124. (JOLIC), CON 8 PT LOT 18 FORMERLY IN THE GEOGRAPHIC

TOWNSHIP OF CROFT, NOW IN THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN,
ROLL: (4944030005043000)
WHEREAS, an application for a Consent was approved by the Council with the condition

of a consent agreement being entered into and registeredd@n title, pursuant to Section 45

3.

READ A FIRST, SECOND, AND THIRD TIME, passed, signed and the Seal of the Corporation
affixed hereto, this 4*" day of June, 2025.

THE CORPORATION OF THE
MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

Mayor

CAO/Clerk

Page 16 of 122



THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

CONSENT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made this day of , 2025.
BETWEEN:
DANIEL AND SUSAN JOLIC

{hereinafter called the "OWNER")
OF THE FIRST PART

b

hereto covenant and agreeiWitlyone another as follows:

1. SCOPE OF AGREEMENT

11 DESCRIPTION OF LANDS

The land affected by this Agreement are the lands described in Schedule "A" attached
hereto, and as specifically shown on Schedule "B" attached hereto and referred to herein
as "said lands".

1.2 CONFORMITY OF AGREEMENT

Page I7 of 122




2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

3.1

3.2

4.1

4.2

The OWNER covenants and agrees that all new work performed on the subject lands shall
be in conformity with:
a) The provisions of this Agreement;
b) Severance Sketch Schedule ‘B’;
¢) All applicable Municipal By-laws and all applicable Provincial and Federal
legislation.

REGISTRATION OF THE AGREEMENT

The OWNER agrees that all documents requared _I.‘;r._a_ shall be submitted in a form

DEVELOPMENT PROVISIONS

The OWNER agrees to develop the subject lands in accordance with this Agreement and
as depicted in the approved plan referenced in Schedule "B" attached hereto, and agree
that no work will be performed on the subject lands except in conformity with all
provisions of this Agreement.

The OWNER agrees that external lighting facilities on the subject lands and buildings will
be designed and constructed so as to avoid the illumination of adjacent properties and

Page 18 of 122



4.3

4.5

4.6

4.7

5.1

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

agrees to only use a level of illumination that is consistent with the natural beauty of the
surrounding properties. All lighting shall be dark sky compliant lighting.

The OWNER further agrees to provide and maintain appropriate construction mitigation
measures during any construction activity to ensure that there are no adverse
environmental impacts on the natural heritage features, including the lake.

The OWNER further agrees to provide for the grading of change in elevation or contour
of the land and the disposal of storm, surface and wastewater from the land and from
any buildings or structures thereon as shown on Schedule "B" and will ensure that the
natural drainage is not altered in any way that will cag§&damage to any adjacent lands,
public highway or waterbody. The installation of stqs ter management works and the
1 3ll necessary ditching, culverts and

€54 ablished by any other level of government.
t4he MUNICIPALITY or its Chief Building Official

parties hereto and fegistered against the title to the subject lands.

Foilowing the completion of the works, the OWNER shall maintain to the satisfaction of
the MUNICIPALITY, and at his or her sole expense, all the facilities or works described on
Schedule "B".

This Agreement shall ensure to the benefit of and be binding upon the respective
successors and assigns of each of the parties hereto.

The Agreement shall come into effect on the date of execution by the MUNICIPALITY.

Page 19 of 122



6.5

6.6

7.1

8.1

Nothing in this Agreement shall relieve the OWNER from complying with all other
applicable by-laws, laws or regulations of the MUNICIPALITY or any other laws,
regulations or policies established by any other level of government. Nothing in this
Agreement shall prohibit the MUNICIPALITY from instituting or pursuing prosecutions in
respect of any violations of the said by-laws, laws or regulations.

The definitions of Municipality of Magnetawan Zoning By-law 2001-26, as amended, shall
be used to define any terms used in this Agreement.

CONDITIONS PRIOR TO EXECUTION OF AGREEMENT B¥THE MUNICIPALITY

Prior to the execution of this Agreement by the MUNIGIPALITY, the OWNER shall:

in Schedule ‘A’.

NOTICE

OWNER’S NAR

Kerstin Vroom, Clerk
Municipality of Magnetawan
P.O.Box 70

Magnetawan, ON

POA 1P0O

Page 20 of 122



THIS AGREEMENT shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the OWNER and their
respective heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the OWNER and the MUNICIPALITY have caused their corporate seals to
be affixed over the signatures of their respective signing officers.

SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED
In the presence of:

Witness

Witness

THE CORPORATION OF THE
PALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

Mayor
Sam Dunnett

CAO/Clerk
Kerstin Vroom

We have authority to bind the corporation

Page 21 of 122



THIS 1S SCHEDULE "A" TO THE CONSENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CORPORATION OF THE
MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN AND DANIEL AND SUSAN JOLIC

CROFT CON 8 PT LOT 18 RP 42R11003 PARTS 15 & 19 TOGETHER WITH R-O-W

N
NS

of 7

Page 2?2

of 122



THIS IS SCHEDULE "B" TO THE CONSENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CORPORATION OF THE
MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN AND DANIEL AND SUSAN JOLIC

The “Severance Sketch” prepared by Morgan Planning & Development Inc, (59938 Hwy 1245 Part
of Lot 18 Con 8 Southern Division), signed by the Chief Administrative Officer of the Municipality

of Magnetawan on the 4*" Day of June, 2025.

Page 23 of 122



Municipality of Magnetawan
Preliminary Design Report: Replacement of Magnetawan Bridge #17 — Milier Road

G

Preliminary Design Report

Replacement of Magnetawan Bridge #17
Miller Road — Magnetawan, ON

Prepared for:

Atftention: Scott Edwards,
Public Works Superintendent
Municipality of Magnetawan
P.O. Box 70, 4304 Hwy 520
Magnetawan, ON

POA 1P0

May 13, 2025

24 of 122



Municipality of Magnetawan

Preliminag Des'En ReErt: ReEIacement of Maanetawan Briﬁe #17 — Miller Road

Table of Contents

1 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY .......coirimimnnininimmimemsnssisismmsarssmssisessarssssisissssssas sssssssssssssssssassnsoss 1
2 INTRODUCGTION......ccvivtiertersancrsaissioressrsssasessnessasassssnarssassarassssssssasssasssassssasssnssnassnnasssnsssasensene 2
2.1 Project BACKGIOUNG...........cccccvviiiieieiiiiireteieeseeiee e e e sesressessesssssssssssassensssassessesessssnsssassessessensas 2
2.2 Objectives of the ASSESSMENt ... 2
3 EXISTING CONDITIONS..........ocoeererremescnsessresersonesssnessasssssssosersessarsssosssstssssssensssonssssssansssons 2
3.1 Sie DESCHPON ...t e ea e et s a s e ae e e e s et e e s e e enes e reenereras 2
3.2 Geotechnical and Environmental Considerations ..o veecierrecrecre e venennns 3
3.3 Regulatory and Permitting Considerations..............cocooveecieesnienenseneniesesssesesssesseneens 4
3.4 Hydrological and Hydraulic Considerations ..o 4
4 ALTERNATIVE CULVERT REPLACEMENT OPTIONS........ccvvimnceinnercnasonsnssissenessossesans 4
4.1 Option 1: Replace with 2-lane concrete bridge on steel girders .........ccccccvvevevecvverreenen. 4
4.2 Option 2: Replace with a singe lane concrete bridge on steel girders...........c.ccoveiinennee 4
4.3 Option 3: Rehabilitation of the structure in-place. .......ccccevvrneniinnineeee 5
5 PREFERRED ALTERNATIVE AND JUSTIFICATION .......cccnniinniinicissinnsnnieinionesaicaesios 5
6 CONSTRUCTION AND IMPLEMENTATION CONSIDERATIONS ........c.ccconisencornnmsnncsannsnens 5
6.1 Proposed Construction Methodology ... sesssssessssesrose 5
6.2 Erosion and Sediment Control MEASUIES ...............cco et 5
6.3 Maintenance and Longevity Considerations............ceviiniiniiniinimeeenees 6
7 CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS ..........ccoceermreneecrnneisarecasransessnscnacessnsssnasnares 6

o |

Page 25 of 122



Municipality of Magnetawan
Preliminary Design Report: Replacement of Magnetawan Bridge #17 — Miller Road

1 Executive Summary

The Municipality of Magnetawan has retained Greer Galloway to provide engineering
consultation services for the work on the Replacement of bridge #17, on Miller road in the
municipality of Magnetawan. This preliminary design report outlines the existing conditions, key
considerations, and recommended approach for replacing the structure. The project aims to
enhance roadway safety, improve hydraulic performance, and ensure long-term durability while
adhering to regulatory and environmental requirements.

The assessment of the existing bridges has identified structural deterioration necessitating a full
replacement. Greer Galloway has conducted a detailed evaluation of structural integrity,
geotechnical conditions, and hydraulic capacity to develop an effective design solution. The
preliminary design considers various factors, including regulatory approvals and environmental
impacts, ensuring that the selected replacement approach meets all functional and compliance
requirements.

The proposed replacement design prioritizes sustainability, cost efficiency, and resilience.
Careful consideration has been given to material selection and construction methodologies to
optimize long-term performance and ease of maintenance. The preliminary cost estimates and
procurement strategy have been developed to align with project timelines and budget
constraints, ensuring a streamlined transition to the detailed design phase.

As the retained consultant, Greer Galloway has prepared a comprehensive review of the design
options and alternatives for the structure’s rehabilitation which has been presented in this report.

Following a chosen option, the next steps include securing final regulatory approvals, advancing
the detailed design, and preparing procurement documents. Greer Galloway will continue to
work closely with the Municipality of Magnetawan and other key stakehoiders to ensure the
successful implementation of the project.

The key findings during our initial review were as follows:

o Existing bridge is in poor condition and requires replacement or extensive repairs.

e Remaining life expectancy of repaired structure compared to cost appears less cost-
effective than replacement of structure.

e Two-lane expansion would provide opportunities for future growth and increase the utility
of the crossing.

Based on the pre-existing conditions and geotechnical findings, a few different options were
considered and explored. These options were: replace the existing bridge with a new, two-lane
bridge, replace the existing bridge with a new, one-lane bridge, complete extensive repair
/rehabilitation program on the existing bridge.

“Page 26 of 122



Municipality of Magnetawan

Preliminaq Desg‘ n Reeort: Reelacement of Mﬁnetawan Bridie #17 — Miller Road

A review of each option has been presented in this report.

2 Introduction

2.1 Project Background

The Miller Road Bridge (Bridge 17), located at 911 Address #643 near Magnetawan, Ontario, is
a single-lane concrete structure built in 1930. Serving as a key crossing point, it spans
approximately 12 metres with a 4.11-metre-wide deck. Geotechnical investigations revealed
soft, moisture-sensitive soils and a high water table, with bedrock located at approximately 7.3
For any new construction, it is recommended that a micropile foundation or other deep
foundation system be used. Preserving existing drainage features and ensuring subgrade
integrity during construction are critical. Given these subsurface complexities, the project
demands precise engineering solutions to ensure long-term stability and environmental
protection.

Routine bi-annual inspections have identified structural deficiencies in multiple elements of the
bridge, necessitating rehabilitation or replacement. Based on the findings in the 2024 OSIM
Inspection report prepared by Greer Galloway, the bridge has deteriorated to the point where
we feel that replacement is the most viable solution. Additional recommendations, based on the
geotechnical investigation, are to lengthen the bridge to support it on new micropile foundation
while being able to leave the existing abutment walls in place, which will in turn maintain the
existing hydraulic profile.

2.2 Objectives of the Assessment

Ensure adequate hydraulic capacity.

Maintain or improve navigation and environmental conditions.
Assess floodplain and erosion impacts.

Review existing subsoil conditions.

Evaluate alternative bridge replacement options.

* & & & @

3 Existing Conditions

3.1 Site Description

The project site is a concrete bridge structure located at 911 Address #643 on Miller Road, near
Magnetawan, Ontario (coordinates: 45.722503, -79.607744). The bridge currently consists of a
single-lane drivable concrete deck with a width of 4.11 metres and an estimated thickness of

““'Page 27 of 122



Municipality of Magnetawan

Preliminaz Des'ﬂn Regﬂ: Reglacement of Mﬁnetawan Briﬁe #17 - Miller Road

130 mm. The deck spans approximately 12 metres in length. It is anticipated that this site will be
upgraded with a newly constructed or widened bridge structure.

Figure 1: Location of Magnetawan Bridge #17 — Miller Road

3.2 Geotechnical and Environmental Considerations

A geotechnical investigation was completed by Terraspec in March of 2025. Boreholes were
placed at either end of the bridge. The geotechnical investigations revealed soft, moisture-
sensitive soils and a high water table, with bedrock located at approximately 7.3 metres below
the deck. These conditions present challenges for conventional foundations due to dewatering
complexity and soil instability. It is anticipated that any attempt at conventional footings and
excavation would be challenging due to collapse of saturated soils and dewater needs. A
micropiie foundation system drilled into bedrock is recommended to improve structural reliability
while minimizing dewatering needs. The site’s subsoils are unsuitable for structural fill but may
be reused as general subgrade material.

As all options involve retaining the existing abutments in place, there is no need for in-water

works during demolition or construction of the new bridge. Debris platforms shall be used to
access the bridge span during construction to prevent debris from entering the watercourse. Silt

“““Page 28 of 122



Municipality of Magnetawan

Preliminaﬁ Desa‘ n Reﬁrt: ReEIacement of Magnetawan Bﬁ‘ e #17 — Miller Road

fence and turbidity curtain shall be installed as required to protect the watercourse during
construction.

The full geotechnicai report is included in Appendix A.

3.3 Regulatory and Permitting Considerations
s DFO Approvals

3.4 Hydrological and Hydraulic Considerations

The proposed alternatives all involve maintaining the existing abutment walls without modifying
the channel width or shape. As such, there will be no change to the hydraulic performance of
the channel and a detailed hydraulic analysis is not required.

4 Alternative Culvert Replacement Options

As part of the design process, a range of alternative culvert replacement options have been
evaluated to determine the most suitable solution for the site. These alternatives will include like-
for-like replacement, installation of a larger culvert to increase hydraulic capacity, use of coated
twin culverts, and structural alternatives such as a precast box culvert or open-bottom arch. Each
option will be assessed in detail with respect to hydraulic performance, constructability,
environmental impact, and cost-effectiveness, ensuring the final recommendation supports both
functional requirements and long-term value for the Township.

4.1 Option 1: Replace with 2-lane concrete bridge on pre-cast girders

¢ Description: Replace the existing bridge with a new, 2-fane wide (8.5m), concrete deck
on girder construction, extending 5m beyond the existing abutments on each size,
supported by micropiles.

e Hydraulic Performance: Maintains existing flow conditions.

» Constructability: Full closure of the roadway required. Could be staged to allow for single
lane traffic after completion of stage 1.

o Cost Estimate: $1.6 Million

e Life Span - 75 years

4.2 Option 2: Replace with a singe lane concrete bridge on pre-cast girders.

» Description: Replace the existing bridge with a new, 1-lane wide (6m), concrete deck on
girder construction, extending 5m beyond the existing abutments on each size, supported
by micropiles.

Hydraulic Performance: Maintains existing flow conditions.

Constructability: Full closure of the roadway required until project completion.

Cost Estimate: $1.3 Million

Life Span — 75 years

““Page 29 of 122



Municipality of Magnetawan

Prelimina2 Design Regort: Reelacement of Magnetawan Bridse #17 - Miller Road
4.3 Option 3: Rehabilitation of the structure in-place.

« Description: Complete a comprehensive rehabilitation program to fully repair the existing
structure. This will include, at minimum, partial and full depth removals and patching of
concrete. Replacement of existing bearings, railings, approaches.

Hydraulic Performance: Maintains existing flow conditions.

Constructability: Full closure of the roadway required until project completion.

Class D Cost Estimate: $900,000

Life Span — 15-20 years

5 Preferred Alternative and Justification

Greer Galloway's recommended choice is Option 1: Replace with a 2-lane concrete bridge
on (steel/concrete) girders. Though more expensive than the other two options, this option
provides the most value for the money considering life expectancy, possibility for staged
construction, and the utility of a two-lane bridge providing capacity for projected future growth.

e Selection of the most feasible option based on:
o Cost-effectiveness

Life expectancy

Utility

Future growth opportunity

Environmental impact

Cost-effectiveness

Regulatory compliance

0O 00O 0 00

6 Construction and Implementation Considerations

6.1 Proposed Construction Methodology

o Construction staging and traffic management — Will recommend a full road closure for a
couple of weeks.

 Existing bridge will need to be fully demolished prior to start of construction activities.

« Possibility of staged construction, if there is interest from the town or pushback from public
for full closure of entire duration of construction, allowing for a single lane to be opened
prior to full bridge opening.

» Piling to be completed at each side, prior to forming and pouring abutments.

e Girders to be pre-fabricated offsite and flown onto abutments prior to form and pour of
bridge deck and guards.

6.2 Erosion and Sediment Control Measures

e Best management practices (BMPs) for minimizing environmental impact. — Turbidity
curtain, silt fencing (may have to explore turtle sweeps as part of the process prior to
construction to ensure no nesting occurs).

“““Page 30 of 122



Municipality of Magnetawan
Preliminary Design Report: Replacement of Magnetawan Bridge #17 — Miller Road

6.3 Maintenance and Longevity Considerations

e Expected lifespan of two-lane bridge is 75 years.
¢ Long-term monitoring and maintenance requirements.

7 Conclusions and Recommendations

Greer Galloway's structural team has reviewed the
Yours truly,

Greer Galloway, a division of Jp2g Consultants Inc.

£ %
9 /M MamLaND E
100214655

u

Jaime Maitland P.Eng. Project
Project Manager | Senior Structural Engineer

“Page 31 of 122



REPORT TO COUNCIL

Magnetawan I
To: Mayor and Council
From: Deputy Clerk Laura Brandt
Date of Meeting: June 4, 2025
Report Title: Outcome of 1%t Annual Magnetawan Leekfest

Recommendation: That Council receives and approves this report as presented and directs Staff
to organize the 2" Annual Magnetawan Leekfest and to include the amount of $10,000 in the
2026 budget line 1-4-2600-2015 (Events).

Background: Council passed motion 2024-374 receiving and approving the report 1%t Annual
Magnetawan Leekfest from Deputy Clerk Laura Brandt as presented and directed Staff to
organize the new event and to include the amount of $10,000 in the 2025 budget line 1-4-2600-
2015 (Events).

Evaluation: There were seven entries in the Soup Contest which is amazing for our first event.
The Municipality worked with the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit to ensure that all
food regulations and guidelines were followed, and Staff moved forward with the contest in
similar likeness as the judging of food entries in Fall Fairs. The Health Unit does not allow the
consumption of soups that are not made in a commercial kitchen as well as a person making the
soup must have their Food Handlers Certificate. Entries were dropped off on Friday evening and
judging was conducted by members of Council and one volunteer. Contest winners were
announced by MPP Graydon Smith and Mayor Sam Dunnett.

The Patsy Cline Tribute Band and the Lance Dobinson Elvis Tribute musical acts entertained
guests with live music for all ages and they were very well received by attendees. Staff have also
booked the Christian Hutt Trio (Patsy) for the upcoming 2025 Music in the Park Series and Lance
Dobinson has entertained residents at our 2024 Music in the Park.

Local food trucks, the Banger and the Mini Donut Truck, supplied an abundance of great food as
well as carnival treats like cotton candy, snow cones and popcorn were available near the bouncy
castles. The outdoor bar area was run by Legends and it was well received by residents who could
sit in an outdoor patio atmosphere while listening to our musical artists. Crowd Barriers were
purchased for the outdoor bar area and these barriers will be able to be utilized for future events.
300 bowls of free leek soup were given out to attendees, and they had a choice of four types of
leek soup! Councillor Kneller suggested that a donation jar be put at the serving window so that
attendees could donate monies to our local Community Pantry. This initiative raised $316.80.

Kids of all ages young and old enjoyed the multiple bouncy castles as well as the airbrush face

painting and balﬁtwister! Over 100 kids got twisted ballogps as well as 100 kids received face
age 32.o0f 122



painting! Kids as well couid find Laura and answer a skill testing question — What another name
foraleek was? It was great fun listening to the variety of answers and many young ones practiced
the night before with parents! 60 coupons were redeemed at the Carnival Games for free prizes.

We had 27 booths plus our Magnetawan Fire Department attend the event. Feedback from
vendors has been positive as they felt it was well attended and planned. One vendor who could
not attend donated an Engraved Bear Chair with the Leekfest Mascot which will be kept in our
lobby.

We had two presenters who spoke about backyard gardening and traditional life skills that were
well received by audiences. Both presenters received positive feedback from audience members,
and both felt that the event was well run.

One photobooth station was set up in the hallway to encourage attendees to take photos with
the hashtags: #magnetawan and #magswhereitsat as well as a municipal information table was
set up.

A “Swag” booth was set up in our Community Centre Coat Room which was run and organized
by our students and was very busy throughout the day selling hats, t-shirts, sweaters, stickers,
magnets and bags! The Municipality had all the merchandise made locally by Silverscreen Printing
who donated some of the merchandise (blue hats & magnets). Merchandise is only sold at the
event with the intention of growing the attendance of the event. The merchandise was well
received and some attendees were sending items to family members as far as France! Leftover
inventory will be accounted for as an asset in our financials by the Treasury Department and will
be able to be sold next year. The total Swag sales were $3,500. Staff have also submitted a
copyright application to Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada to ensure that
our logo is protected from third party use without permission.

Advertising for the event was provided through Municipal social media platforms, electronic
mailing list, digital signs as well as posters outside the Municipal Office and Com munity Boards.
Paid Facebook Ads were also distributed on Facebook and lawn signs were purchased from
Signcraft to distribute throughout the Municipality to promote the event. The lawn signs are
reusable as we are able to change the date on the signs. As well radio ads were broadcast on the
local Parry Sound Moose FM and advertisements were included in the Great North Arrow.
Additionally, Explorers Edge and the Great Canadian Wilderness shared messaging regarding the
event and the representatives from Great Canadian Wilderness attended the event. Staff
estimate that there were 500-700 attendees at the event.

The event was organized in-house with one Department Head, two Parks Staff, six Students and
two volunteers helping the day of for set up and tear down.

Page 33-0f 122



Financial:

- . Eoph s S tem S DR UE ~ Amount
Kidzone (Bouncy Castles, Facepainter, Balloon Twister) $5,000.00
Prizes Carnival $135.60
Free Soup Give Away $1,000.00
Bands $2,500.00
Mascot Contest $300.00
Advertising (Facebook Ads, Great North Arrow and Radio) $1,282.88
Decorations & Supplies (Bowls, Napkins, Spoons) $233.22 $233.22
Liquor License $150.00
Copyright Application $63.00
Soup Contest Prizes $250.00
Crowd Barriers $2,422.00
Porta Potty Rental $420.00
Total Costs i "=l ol e RTode OF Tl ~ $13,756.70
Possible NOHFC Grant Funding $3,000.00
2025 Budget $10,000.00
Overage $756.70

Council had approved a budget of $10,000. Staff submitted an application to the NOHFC
Community Events Grant Funding Stream. The application was successful in making it to the
second stage but due to the Provincial Election the process had halted. Staff reached out to the
NOHFC and even though the event has been held, the Municipality is still eligible to be successful
in the Stage Two process and could receive a potential grant of $3,000. The cost to run the event

was $13,756.70 not including merchandise.

Conclusion: Staff received many positive comments about the success of this new event from
attendees, presenters and vendors! Staff recommends that due to the success of this event that
it become an annual event and $10,000 be budgeted for 2026 with the date being moved to the

second Saturday in May 2026.

Respectfully Submitted

Laura Brandt
Deputy Clerk Recreation and Communications

fr=kas

Page 34of 1




Lo Y oo W
- REPORT TO COUNCIL

Municipality of

Magnetawan
To: Mayor and Council
From: Deputy Clerk Laura Brandt
Date of Meeting: June 4, 2025
Report Title: 2025 Donation Chainsaw Carvings

Recommendation: That Council receives and approves this report regarding the 2025 Donation
Chainsaw Carvings as presented and directs Staff put a public call/contest out to Community
Organizations to submit a proposal to assist Council in their decision making process as to who will
receive the chainsaw carvings as a donation to help fundraise for their community initiatives.

Background:

In 2023 the Municipality was gifted four chainsaw carvings carved during our 2023 Famity Day Event
from Jake Rhodes, Northern Artistry in Woods. These carvings were donated to Habitat for Humanity
for their first build and $5,000 (500 tickets at $10/ticket) was raised through this initiative. In 2024
Jake gifted three chainsaw carvings that were carved during our 2024 Family Day Event and Council
passed Motion 2024-177 approving the recommendation to put a public call out for community
organizations to submit their proposal to Council for a fundraising campaign utilizing the carvings.
Carried.

Council donated the carvings to the Magnetawan Public Library, Magnetawan Horticultural Society
and the United Church.

Once again Jake attended our 2025 Family Day Event and he was able to carve three pieces during
the event that he has once again donated to the Municipality.




Evaluation:

There are many community groups and initiatives that would benefit from the proceeds of the
carving and it may be hard for Council to pick one group or initiative above the other as all these
groups and their initiatives contribute equally to the fabric of our community making it a great
community to live, work and play in.

Some examples of are:

Magnetawan Library Almaguin Fish Hatchery
Magnetawan Horticultural Society Almaguin Pride

Magnetawan Lions’ Club Magnetawan Firefighter Association
Magnetawan Agricultural Society Wheels to Meals

Magnetawan Friendship Club Magnetawan Community Pantry

Magnetawan Public Central School Breakfast Club

To help assist Council in their decision making a public call/contest could once again be put out to
Community Organizations to submit a proposal of how they would use the carvings to fundraise and
what they would do with the proceeds. The call out would include criteria that they would have to
be an organization that does great work in the Municipality of Magnetawan, how they would
maximize utilizing the carvings for fundraising and what the monies raised would be used for and
how their project would contribute to our community. This could be a fun way to promote
community organizations and encourage new initiatives which would benefit our residents.

Financial Implications: The cost of Jake’s appearance fee for the Family Day Event was included in
the 2025 Budget.

Staff Recommendations: Staff recommends putting a public call/contest out to Community
Organizations to submit a proposal to assist Council in their decision making process as to who will

receive the chainsaw carvings as a donation to help them fundraise for their community initiatives.

Respectfully Submitted,

Laura Brandt

Deputy Clerk

Page 36 of 122



Steve Robinson, Parks, and Maintenance Manager
P.Q. Box 70, 4304 Highway #520

Magnetawan, ON POA 1P0

Phone: 705 387-3947 ext. 204

Email: parks@magnetawan.com
By email
May 23, 2025

To: Mayor, Sam Dunnett and Members of Council, Municipality of Magnetawan, ON
CC: Steve Robinson, Parks and Maintenance Manager, Municipality of Magnetawan, ON

Dear Mayor Dunnett and Members of Council,

| write on behalf of the Cecebe Waterways Association to express our thanks for the use of
Centennial Park, Magnetawan to host our annual Regatta. As well, | write to request
permission from the Council to reserve Centennial Park to hold our 44 annual Regatta on
Sunday August 3, 2025 for the period of 9:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Our Regatta includes land, swimming, and canoe races. We hire a lifeguard for the day and have
a fully qualified first aid volunteer on duty as well. This year we would likely set up around 9:30
am and disperse by 4:00 pm. If allowed we will obtain a public health permit and use the
covered picnic area to serve hot-dogs and soft drinks between 11 and 2. We would supply all
our own equipment, including a barbecue and coolers. We will do a full clean up after our
event, including ensuring that all garbage is appropriately stored for removal. Our events are
open to all who sign a waiver and while we are a large gathering there is still room for others
who wish to enjoy the park along with us. Our 2024 Regatta engaged over 200 participants and
volunteers. We will rent two portable toilets again in 2025.

While the purpose of our Association is not to raise funds to donate to charity, CWA has
regularly donated to the local foodbank, the Magnetawan Library, the Magnetawan Lions Club,
and the local Boy Scouts.

Our more than 250 members are pleased to support local businesses in Magnetawan and to be
part of this vibrant community. We are grateful that Magnetawan has such a spacious park and
that we have had access to it for many years to host this important yearly gathering of our
members and guests.

Yours truly,
Original signed by

Heather Wyatt, CWA Regatta Administrator

Page 37 of 122



Laura Brandt

from: Magnetawan Lions <magnetawanlions@gmail.com>
Sent: May 27, 2025 5:48 PM

To: Laura Brandt

Subject: July 19th Lions Party

We will be starting at 3pm and finishing at midnight. Booze will be 4pm till 11pm. Band willbe 7 pmto
11pm. The fish fry wilt be 4 till 7. Band is Hells Bells. | have been dealing with Eva at the Dunchurch
Legion as they will be responsible for the alcohol and necessary permits. Please let me know if you have
any questions

Thanks

James

Page 38 of 122



The Corporation of The Town of Parry Sound

Municipal Partners POA Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes November 28, 2024

Meeting Minutes

Date:
November 28, 2024

Time:
1:30pm
Location:

Zoom — zoom.us/join

Meeting ID: 875 7617 6595

Passcode: 321711

Link:

https://Jus06web.zoom.us/j/875761 765957pwd=byUYgiNSVGIORpssqSibgJdHdIXITS. 1

Members Present:

Bonnie Keith - Parry Sound
Delynne Patterson - Ryerson
Mike Kekkonen - McKellar
Tom Bryson - Joly

Pearl lvens - Machar

Janice Bray - Whitestone

Staff Present:

Andre Couture - Parry Sound

Page 39 of 122



The Corporation of The Town of Parry Sound

Municipal Partners POA Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes November 28, 2024

1. Agenda

1.1 Additions to Agenda/Notice of Motion

1.2  Prioritization of Agenda

1.3 Adoption of Agenda

That the Committee agenda for November 28, 2024, be approved as circulated.
Moved by Pearl lvens

Seconded by Tom Bryson

1.4  Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and the General Nature Thereof

2.  Public Meeting

3. Minutes and Matters Arising from Minutes
3.1 Adoption of May 23, 2024, Meeting Minutes

That the Minutes from the committee meeting held May 23, 2024, be approved as
circulated.

Moved by Janice Bray
Seconded by Pearl Ivens

3.2 AQuestions of Staff

9. Resolutions and Direction to Staff

9.1 POA Court Services
9.1.1 POA Court Manager’'s Report Q3 2024
That the POA Court Manager's Report Q3 2024 be accepted.

Page 40 of 122



The Corporation of The Town of Parry Sound

Municipal Partners POA Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes November 28, 2024

Moved by Tom Bryson

Seconded by Delynne Patterson

9.1.2 2025 POA Budget - DRAFT

That the 2025 POA Budget — DRAFT be accepted.
Moved by Janice Bray

Seconded by Peari lvens

9.2 Other Business

9.3 Date of Next Meeting

That the next POA Municipal Partners Meeting will be held May 22, 2025, at 1:30pm.
Moved by Delynne Patterson

Seconded by Pearl lvens

11. Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at 1:50pm

Personal Information collected in Section 2. Public Meeting, Section 4. Correspondence
and/or Section 5. Deputations is collected under the authority of the Municipal Freedom
of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (MFIPPA), Section 21. (1) ¢ and will be
used to create a record available to the general public.

Page 41 of 122



Parry Sound Provincial Offences Act

Court Manager's Report Q1 2025

Staffing

We are pleased to announce Carolyn Laurier’s successful completion of her 6-month
probationary period. Serving as POA Court Clerk for the Town, Carolyn has quickly
become an invaluable asset to our team. She has already positively contributed to court
efficiencies and organization and has shown great tact with our Judiciary and external
partners.

James Anderson Retirement

James Anderson’s last day as POA Part 1 prosecutor is May 31, 2025. Mr. Anderson
has served as the POA Prosecutor for the District for 25 years.

| wish to express my sincere gratitude for the professionalism and dedication he has
exhibited during his tenure. His unwavering commitment to excelience and integrity has
set a high standard and served as an inspiration to all around him.

His contributions to POA Court Services have been immensely valued. He has
consistently demonstrated a meticulous approach to his work, ensuring the efficient and
fair handling of cases which has greatly bolstered the credibility and efficiency of our
operations. His proactive nature and willingness to go above and beyond have been
instrumental in driving improvements and fostering a collaborative working environment.

The commitment he has shown not only to his responsibilities but to the overreaching
goals of our services has not gone unnoticed. His efforts have significantly impacted our
community, ensuring that justice is served, and public trust in our systems is
maintained. The relationships that he cultivated with colleagues are a testament to his

collaborative spirit and leadership.

Page 42 of 122



The district has been fortunate to benefit from his insights and dedication and his

presence within our team will certainly be greatly missed.

POA Part 1 Prosecutions

Beginning June 2, 2025, Michelle Scott will be the POA Part 1 prosecutor. Mrs. Scott
has acted as Mr. Anderson’s backup in recent years, assisting with overflow cases and
serving as his substitute in court when necessary. Mrs. Scott has extensive experience
collaborating with our staff, the judiciary, West Parry Sound OPP and various other
enforcement agencies within our district. The handover of files from Mr. Anderson to
Mrs. Scott is almost complete and will surely be a seamless transition.

Canada Post Strike

POA may face a similar postal strike situation as it faced November 15, 2024, which
created some significant short-term backlogs. It is expected that to mitigate potential
prejudices in POA proceedings caused by disruptions in postal services, the Ontario
Court of Justice will issue an order similar to that ordered in 2024, to extend specific
time limits under the Act. Key measures may include extensions for mailing Notices of
Intention to Appear, handling defaulted convictions, and adjusting fine payment
deadlines. POA Parry Sound suspects that these timelines will be prolonged by 30 days
following the conclusion of the strike.

Such an order would impact several operational processes such as the Fail to Respond
dockets/convictions, driver's licence suspensions, and collections activities.
Consequently, routine daily and month-end reports would be deferred until 30 days after
the strike ends.

POA Collections

The Municipal Court Manager's Association (MCMA) includes multiple specialized
committees, among which is the Collections Committee. In recent years, the Collections
Committee established the POA Collections Innovation Working Group (Working
Group). This group consists of representatives from various municipalities across the

2

Page 43 of 122



province, aiming to ensure comprehensive representation of municipal interests. The
group's objective is to collaborate directly with the Ministry of the Attorney General
(MAG) to advocate for advancements in the municipalities' capabilities to collect fines
related to provincial offences. The Working Group has recently begun collaborating with
organizations such as the Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) and the
Association of Municipal Managers, Clerks and Treasurers of Ontario (AMCTO) to
garner additional support in lobbying MAG.

The Working Group, in collaboration with the MCMA Board of Directors (Board),
developed a project charter outlining key priorities for POA collections. This charter was
presented to MAG to identify shared priorities, focusing on those within MAG's
jurisdiction that primarily involve legislative amendments, thereby circumventing
technological changes which typically result in significant delays. In recent months, the
Board and Working Group have achieved an unprecedented level of engagement with
MAG, representing a considerable advancement.

These advancements are embodied in a mutually agreed-upon list of top priorities for
POA collections, which MAG has adopted as legislative reform initiatives. These
reforms are designed to enhance municipalities’ capabilities to coilect outstanding and
aged fines, as well as to establish policies for increased enforcement.

Page 44 of 122



POA Charges Received and Entered

Ticket Issuance
2025 | 2024 2023 |2022 |2021 | 2020
January 406 |368 326 257 369 293
February 387 | 303 284 188 332 306
March 395 |292 370 284 505 |242
Q1 SUBTOTAL 1,188 | 963 980 729 1,206 | 841
April 436 | 293 273 281 416 85
May 430 537 297 442 359
June 258 439 205 484 271
July 407 484 346 674 487
August 571 483 266 394 410
September 284 342 267 350 367
Q3 SUBTOTAL 3,206 (3,538 |2,391 | 3,966 | 2,820
October 403 324 223 275 298
November 416 281 309 226 | 230
December 199 168 169 150 145
Total 4,224 | 4,311 | 3,092 | 4617 | 3493
4

Page 45 of 122



2025 POA General Ledger - DRAFT

Revenues
Provincial Offences Revenues

Expenditures

Salaries, Benefits & Contracted Services
Office Administration & Facilities
Partner's Adminstration Charge
Prosecution & Justice of Peace
Interpreter Costs

Court related travel & witness fees
NCO & A1 Collection Costs
Amortization of Capital Assets
Audit Costs

Fines & By-Laws to Municipalities
Fines paid to other POA Offices
Transfer to Municipal Partners
Certificate of Offence charges
POA IT & Software

Provincial Monitoring/Enforcement
VFS paid to Province

Dedicated Fines paid to Province

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

2025 2025 Q1
$ 889,966.00 $ 163,613.46
$ 311,34200 $ 78,535.00
$ 42,124.00 $ 1,287.00
$ 50,000.00 $ 12,500.00
$ 145,000.00 $ 34,166.00
$ 450000 $ 1,781.00
$ 500.00 $ 153.00
$ 900000 $ 1,659.00
$ - $ -
$ 500000 $ 1,250.00
$ 8,000.00 $ 2,125.00
$ 40,000.00 $ 5,665.00
$ 80,000.00 $ s
$ 4500.00 $ 626.00
$ 19,300.00 $ 3,253.00
$ 5,700.00 $ 1,407.00
$ 110,000.00 $ 14,295.00
$ 55000.00 $ 4,730.00
$ 889,966.00 $ 163,432.00

$ 181.46 Tobe carried to Q2

Page 46 of 122



e e e e S

District of Parry Sound

Social Services
1N r( Administration Board

Chief Administrative Officer’s
Report

May 2025

Mission Statement

To foster healthier communities by economically providing
caring human services that empower and enable the
people we serve to improve their quality of life.

STt 12



Tﬂ MacKenzie, CAO

International Women’s Day Event—South River (March 8, 2025)
On Saturday, March 8" Esprit Place was proud to support an event in South River in recognition of
International Women’s Day at the South River-Machar Community Centre. The event was well
attended, including two members of our Board, Irene Smit and Teri Brandt, pictured below.

INTERNATIONAL WOMEN'S DAY 2025 S
Cocktail Hour &

Saturday, March 8th, 2025—5:00-9:30 pm Networking
Cash Bar

South River-Machar Community Centre

6:00-7:30
Catered Dinner
Hap-pea-ness

Catering

8:00-9:00
Keynote
Presentation

Fundraising
Silent Auction

#ACCELERATE ACTION
Jen Grant is an award nominated stand up comedlan as well as a dynamic
key note speaker. Originally from Ottawa, Jen was honoured to be

profiled in Ottawa Life Magazine as one of the top 25 People in the == .
Capital, $25 Admission
A story telling, observational style of comedian, Jen Grant is both unique Fee

and relatable. She writes about life and she will have you laughing until
you’re crying. In har uplifting talk, Jen will tackle a variety of topi
e e o) Contact us to

including honouring oneself. it will not only increase confidence but aiso "
demonstrate how regular peaple ¢sn affect positive change on a global Register!
and personal scale.

As a keynate speaker Jen is engaging, inspiring, entertaining and Women's Own
informative. The audience will leave with not only a message and tools to

help inspire change in their lves but also with sore cheeks from Resource Centre

LT 705-386-9672
REGISTRATION IS NOW OPEN!
Seating is limited. Please contact us to secure your spot!




Tﬂ MacKenzie, CAO

Licensed Child Care Programs

Total Children Utilixing Directly Operated Child Care in the District
March 2025

Fairview First Steps Highlands Waubeek

Age G HCCP
geLTOUP  prcc ELCC ELCC ELCC e UL
Infant 0 0 2 7 10
(0-18M)
Toddler

1 8 6 14 33 2
(18-30M) 7
Preschool

16 12 25 41 47 141
(30M-4Y)
# of Active

2 20 31 57 87 223
Children 8

The Home Child Care Program currently has 18 active homes and is actively seeking 2 additional homes
to fill the licensed capacity. Enrollment in all licensed programs has remained consistent since January and
supervisors are adapting to the ministry cost-based funding formula.

School Age Programs

March 2025

Location Enrollment
Mapleridge After School 26
Mapleridge Before School 8
Mapleridge Summer Program N/A
Sundridge Centennial After School 11

Home Child Care 29

# of Active Children 76

Page 49 of 122



Tammi MacKenzie, CAO

Inclusion Support Services
March 2025
Licensed Monthly New
N T ithi i
Age Group EarlyO HLCC's  Total YTD Total Waitlist Discharges
Infant
(0-18M) 1 1 2 2 0 0 0
Toddler
1
(18-30M) 6 11 17 14 0 3
Preschool
(30M-4Y) 7 38 45 44 5 3 1
School Age (4Y+) 1 13 14 19 0 1 3

vt s o o N 0
YTD Total 17 64 -81 14 24 10

EariyON Child and Family Programs

March 2025
Activity Jan 2025 Feb 2025 Mar 2025 YTD
Number of Child Visits 852 755 855 2462
Number of New Children Attending 243 64 48 355
Number of Unique Children Attending 301 YTD
Number of Adult Visits 661 605 704 1970
Number of Unique Adults Attending 283YTD
Number of Virtual Programming Events 7 7 8 22
Number of Engagements through Social Media 215 98 91 404
Number of Views through Social Media 33,693 17,975 21,519 73,187

Pa0e 50 of 12




Tammi MacKenzie, CAO

Funding Sources for District Wide Childcare Spaces - March 2025

Fanding Source - Active :‘:I::dm # of Families

CWELCC* 48 46

CWELCC Full Fee 217 214

Extended Day Fee Subsidy 4 4

Fee Subsidy 26 20

Full Fee 26 24

Ontario Works 2 2

Total 323 310

Funding Source - New ¥ ot # of Families
Children

CWELCC* 1 1

CWELCC Full Fee 1 1

Extended Day Fee Subsidy

Fee Subsidy

Full Fee

Ontario Works

Total 2 2

Exits # of Children # of Families

Fee Subsidy 1 1

CWELCC Full Fee

Extended Day Fee Subsidy 1 1

Fee Subsidy

Full Fee

Ontario Works

Total 2 2




The District of Parry Sound Child Care Application Portal was launched on July 24, 2024. Since implementation, operators and child care service management staff have been
working to “"clean” the waitlist by removing duplicates, training staff and assisting families with updating their profiles.

Data for March 2025

Number of Unique Children on the Application Portal

914

u "que Chlld e Wa|ig fr are 'ea'. MOHtlI
I'|UIt|p|e Se|ectlons ~

468 Month

March v

Children who Identify

Children Identifying Prenatal Children
as Indigenous Francophone Relatives

43 36 48

Unique Children - includes children waiting for care and those who are placed in care but
have applied to other child care centres/programs. (ie: currently in an infant space and have also
applied for JK/SK after school program) - Or - includes all children who have completed an
application for child care

application portal

Waiting for Care - children who remain on the application portal for care. Once placed in
program, and not waiting for additional or other programs, children are removed from the

Waitlist Additions

Number of Children Requiring Care on March 31, 2025

Toddler  School Age Preschool,  Preschool JE/SK Infant
JK/SK

o oh
= [=]

(2]
(=]

Children past preferred start date

Age Category

Aged Out

49

Waitlist by Age Category

School Aged

68 (10.71%) ;3‘:‘:';2' 1%

Infant
90 (14.17%:}

JKsSK
105 (16.54%)

Pre-School 168 (26.46%)

Page 52 of 122



Year Month

2025 hd March

Spaces Filled by Age Category

SpacesTaken

Toddler Infant Pre-School JK/SK

Age Category

Program Time
5 @Full Day
®Any Time
_ @ After School
0 L

Spaces Filled by Program Time

8.7%

School
Aged

86.96%

Children Placed Spaces Filled

Expectation of Future Care
Number of children with a preferred start date within 1 month, 2-6 months, 6 months to a year, or more than a year.

@1 Month
#2 to 6 Months

@56 to 12 Months

Children Placed - The number of unique children placed in a program.

Spaces Filled - The number of spaces filled by a child. A child may be placed in mare

than one space, ie; before school space and after school space.

®More than 12 months

Page 53 of 122



Tammi MacKenzie, CAQ

Ontario Works Caseload-March 2025

750

700

650

600

550

500

450

== 2020 a=@==2021 2022 2023 em@um?(2] e=fp=?(25

Ontario Works Intake - Social Assistance Digital Application (SADA) & Local Office
Ontario Works Applications Received

Ontario Works Applications Received

=@==2020 emfuni()] e=B==2(02? e@uel()3 en@uml(24 ==@w2025

Page DA of 122



Tamm‘ MacKenzie, CAO
ODSP Participants in Ontario Works Employment Assistance

ODSP Person Centered Supports-March 2025

60

50

40

30

20

10

Y ) Y 2 o (N L S &
S & & ¢ & S & &
o v} ¥ & & &
& S ¥ & o £ &
& '_,Q,Q <« o
— D177 D17 3 2024 2025

The OW Caseload is up slightly to 640 cases. We are providing 38 ODSP participants Person-Centred
Supports. We also have 58 Temporary Care Assistance cases. 46 applications were received through the
province’s Ontario Works Intake Unit (OWIU).

Employment Services Transformation & Performance Outcomes

On March 1%, 2025, as part of the province’s Employment Services Transformation, we officially entered
Integrated Employment Services model (IES) along with our Northeast DSSAB partners with our new
Service System Manager College Boreal. This means that employment assistance for Social Assistance
recipients now moves under the Employment Ontario umbrella. We are responsible for providing Person
Centered Supports to SA Recipients in 4 key areas;

. Crisis & Safety-homelessness, personal safety

. Health-medical, mental health counselling, addiction treatment

. Life Skills-Literacy and Basic Skills such as budgeting, time management
. Community Supports-Housing, transportation and legal support

With this change, we have new Performance Outcomes that will be reported on monthly going forward.

 pagessotize



Tammy MacKenzie, CAQ

% with an Action Plan created

Percentage of OW + NDA Members with mandatory participation requirements...

Year W2023
6%
40%
29.6
30%
C
20% 154
lan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Provincial Average-59.7%
Target-100%

**NDA refers to ODSP participants

Referrals to Employment Ontario

Jud Aug Sep Oct MNov Dec

Percentage of OW + NDA Members with mandatory participation requirements...

Year ®2025
15%
12.0%
@
10%
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Provincial Average 9.2%
Target 32%

**NDA refers to ODSP participants

age

Jul Aug Sep Qat Nov Dec




Tammi MacKenzie, CAO
% Exiting to Employment

Percentage of Ontario Works cases exiting to employment (Cumulative Year-to-...

Year H2023 22024 92025

20%
9.7%
10% e
10.3%
0% T
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun LY dug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Provincial Average 3.2%
Target 22%

**NDA refers to ODSP participants

% of OW Cases Exit the Program and Return within One Year

Percentage of Ontario Works cases who exit the program and return within one...

Year M2023 ©2024 @2025
50%

J 459% :
20 A88% e 438% da6xly, HF Caen
42.3%_.- oo et T ——— A12% 41.7%
: 395% N o L N ——
a0t 43.1% 375%  37.5%
&,
-—20g%
37.0%
30%
29.8%
Jan Feb Mar Agpr May Jun Ml Aug Sep Oct MNaov Dec

Provincial Average: 33.6%
Target: 35%

EEETb 12



Tammy MacKenzie, CAQ
MyBenefits Enrollment 2025
Caseload Pecentage
24.00%
23.00%
22.00%
21.00%
20.00%
19.00%

18.00%
Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Now-24 Dec-24 Jan-25

m— Caseload Pecentage

DBD Emnrollment

Payment Receipt Method-March 2025

B Direct Bank Deposit
B Reloadable Payment Card

B Paper Cheque




TW MacKenziei CAO
Income Support & Stability Update

Income Support and Stability Program Case Management involves the coordination of appropriate
services and the provision of consistent and on-going weekly or bi-weekly supports, required by the
individual to succeed in achieving and maintain life stabilization goals.

Emergency Assistance Applications

March 2025
Contact / Referrals — March 2025 An application can be created when the applicant
The data collected is initial contact made with is not currently in receipt of social assistance, or
a client to determine eligibility for on going not serving a period of ineligibility. Administrator
support. This includes ongoing Housing also must be satisfied the applicant to the best of
Stability and Ontario Works cases. their ability made a reasonable effort to access
other resources.
CONTACT/REFERRALS Emergency Assistance
Referrals WMWalkin ®WPhone Calls ®Emails Applications

: &
=
= =
I : I @
o I &
©
[ cigos I Q 5) 10 15

Client Referrals

Clients who identify as experiencing homelessness, or at immediate risk of homelessness

Marc East West YID

h 2025 Short Term Housing Allowance
1 4 12

Homeless Max of $400 for 6 months

At Risk 9 10 36

Program Total (Esprit In Shelter Clients Active YTD

calculated in Homelessness Numbers})

Esprit Outreach Homeless March 8 16

Esprit Outreach at Risk

Esprit in Shelter

PRgEEgr 122



Tammi MacKenzie, CAO
Household Income Sources and Issuance from Homelessness Prevention Programs Funding (HPP)

March 2025 March 2025

Total HPP
Income Source Reason for Issue wrn
Senior 4 $2,901.27 Rental Arrears $9,800.35
QDSP 12 $8.123.80 Utilities/Firewood $4,317.56
Ontario Works 7 $6.604.94 Transportation
Low Income 1 $791.04 Food/Household/Misc.  $4,303.10
Total Emergency Housing

Total $18,421.01

By-Name List Data

September 1, 2021- March 31, 2025

The By Name List is real-time list of all known people who are experiencing homelessness in our
community that are willing to participate in being on the list and connecting with our agency for
ongoing support to maintain affordable and sustainable housing. The individuals who are connected to
this program are provided Intense Case Management supports with the foundations from Coordinated
Access.

212

Active Housed Inactive

Oulfiow - Houseg == infiow - Acitvely Homeless
47

e e N i

Seplerber  Oclober  November  December  Janway  Fetraty  Mach Aprt May June T Auqust

Ba%ge Of 122-



District of Parry Sound s
P—__‘-

Social Services
Administration Board

West Parry Sound Health Centre
Rural Nurse Practitioner-Led Clinic

i 2
2 \_ 36
Clients
.

291 CLIENT ENCOUNTERS

Referral Source Client Gender
Espirit

2.8% Other
_ n1%
Female
28.6% gﬁ";
Tenant Services )
B8.3%

Location of Encounter

EPS, Community

30.6%
1S&S
77.8%
WPS, Community

69.4%

Referral Qut

1

Housmg Stability ABI Collaborative
_

- - e L R T T e N L Al



Tammy MacKenzie, CAQ

Housing Programs

Social Housing Centralixed Waitlist Report

March 2025 e
l[;::::y Sound :va(::ty Sound Total

Seniors 50 134 184

Families 147 478 625

Individuals 503 159 662

Total 700 771 1471

Total Waitlist Unduplicated 408

Social Housing Centralized Waitlist (CWL) 2024 - 2025 Comparison
Applications and Households Housing from the CWL

P
x;zth 2;: g:;v Cancelled Housed fil:lsing gz;gﬂl ::: ;I:;v Cancelled Housed IS-Il:)using
Jan 3 2 1 Jan 9 0 0 2
Feb 5 11 1 Feb 8 0 2 3
Mar 7 3 3 Mar 9 1 4 1
Apr 10 1 7 Apr
May 4 1 5 1 May
June 1 15 3 June
July 9 1 19 July
Aug 9 1 21 Aug
Sept 6 16 2 Sept
Oct 6 9 4 Oct
Nov 10 1 17 3 Nov
Dec 11 6 3 2 Dec
Total 81 5 131 21 2 Total 26 1 6 6 0

SPP = Special Priority Applicant




Tammi MacKenzie, CAQ

Parry Sound District Housing Corporation
March 2025

Activity for Tenant Services

Current YTD
Move outs 2 9
Move in (centralized waitlist along with 2 .
internal transfers)
L1/L2 hearings 0 2
N4 Delivered to tenant or filed with the LTB- 4
Notice of eviction for non-payment of rent
N5 Filed with the LTB- notice of eviction
disturbing the quiet enjoyment of the other 1 5
occupants
N6 Filed with the LTB -notice of eviction for
illegal acts or misrepresenting income for RGI 0 0
housing
N7 Filed with the LTB - notice of eviction for 0 .
willful damage to unit
Repayment agreements (formal & informal) 0 7
No Trespass Order 0 0
Tenant Home Visits 27 85
Mediation/Negotiation/Referrals 16 50

Tenant Engagements/Education 4 6




TamH MacKeuziei CAO

Property Maintenance

March 2025

Pest Control

Vacant Units

Vacant Units -
The Meadow View

After Hours Calls

Work Orders

Purchase Orders

Fire Inspections

Annual Inspections

Incident Reports

10

70

238

0

2 Buildings are currently being monitored monthly for bedbugs.
There are 4 active units.

8 one-bedroom, 1- multiple bedrooms
(asbestos abatement, and significant repair contributes to longer vacancy times)

6 market, 1 affordable units available

leaks, Furnace not working, Fire panel offline, tenant behaviour, Technician re-
quired access, flooding from unit, Front door not latching, Tenant admitted into
hospital required unit to be secured

Work orders are created for our staff to complete routine maintenance repairs
for all DSSAB/LHC Buildings

Purchase Orders are for services, and materials required outside of the Housing
Operations Department

**Scheduled to attend the annual inspections in May**

**SCHEDULED FOR MAY 2025**

*February 2025- Head Office: gas smell which was a false alarm:; determined it
was a misfire of the HVAC unit and no potential for danger. HVAC repaired.

Page T of 122



Ta.mmi MacKenzie, CAO

Capital Projects
March 2025

During the month of March, the Capital Program was busy with the following:

. Wrapping up the window replacement project at the 6-story apartment building in Parry Sound

. Wrapping up renovation to Esprit Place (doors opened March g™)

. 2-Family homes with mould remediation in Parry Sound- completed March 27", and 28" 2025

. Family home asbestos abatement and mould remediation in Burk’s Falis- (completed) March 27,
2025

. Two one-bedroom homes in Burk’s Falls — extensive mould remediation, and plumbing repairs.
{Ongoing)

. One-bedroom home in Callendar has a warped lintel; consultations underway to rectify (Ongoing)

. Carpet replacement at Parry Sound head office (completed) March 30%, 2025

. south River head office; working with insurance company to remedy damage from the
flooding {Ongoing)

. Asbestos abatement and mould remediation at two 1-bedroom homes in South River.
(One completed, one ongoing)

. Load bearing retaining wall replacement underway.

. Installation of a new door at a childcare facility {completed)

. Drainage repairs at a family home in Pamy Sound {ongoing)

L EETR———] - S
! L-l-:i__ SES e .-

ST L

B el T

A TIIERNRREd R REs

- § |
4] il

T
[
1%




i MacKenzie, CAO

szt Place

Esprit Place Occupancy

Esprit Place Family Resource Centre

12

10 L -l s an L L L -

lan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sep Qct MNov Dec

o \Yomen  ##s# Children === Total Occupancy === =MCCSSFunded Beds

New Program Enrollments

10

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Moy Dec

B Qutreach W Children's Voices ® Clinical Counselling

a0 00 of 1.



Tamg MacKenzie, CAO
Social Media Stats

Facebook -District of Parry Sound .\ pge  jAN FEB MAR APR

Social Services Administration

2024 20 20 20
] ] 0 24 25 25 2025 2025
Total Page Followers 677 682 698 713 721 731

Post Reach this Period (# of people who
3032 2421 5003 4923 7739 3660

saw post)
Post E t thi i f

ost : ngagement this Period (# o 257 59 666 697 188 m
reactions, comments, shares)
Facebook -Esprit Place Family NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR
Resource Centre 2024 2024 20265 2025 2025 2025
Total Page Followers 209 214 214 217 220 224
Post R . .

ost Reach this Period (# of people who 3103 3304 608 998 1214 164
saw post)
Post jE.ngagement this Period (# of 151 119 12 65 94 3
reactions, comments, shares)
DSSAB LinkedIN Stats NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR
https://bitly/2YyFHIE 2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025
Total Followers 501 503 515 519 525 537
Search Appearances (in last 7 days) 10 52 40 72 131 187
Total Page Views 55 50 32 46 34 37
Post Impressions 1800 1416 2342 1030 632 843
Total Unique Visitors 23 14 18 22 19 21

Instagram - Esprit Place Family

Re NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR
z 5 2024 2024 2025 2026 2025 2025

https: jnstagram.com/espritplace

Total Followers 97 97 99 101 103 104

# of accumulated posts 53 59 61 63 64 65

12




Town of Parry Sound EMS Advisory Committee

Open Minutes

Date:

May 22, 2025
Time: 6:30pm
06:30pm
Location:

(on-line) ZOOM Meeting and for streaming of the meeting please click on the link below.

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC4QrR6HjwibWOJRbLwnjcFQ/lvideos

Members Present:

Jamie McGarvey - chairperson, Scott Sheard, Ann MacDiarmid, Pearl lvens, Shelly
Foote

Regrets:

Joel Constable

Present:

Dave Thompson, Director of Development and Protective Services

Recording:

Sheri Skinner, Administrative Assistant

Guests:

Matthew Thomas, EMS Manager

Land Acknowledgment

Page 68 of 122



Town of Parry Sound EMS Advisory Committee

Open Minutes
1. Agenda

Moved by Pearl Ivens
Seconded by Scott Sheard

That pursuant to Section 239(2) of the Municipal Act, R.S.0. 2001, Chapter 25, as
amended, the EMS Advisory Committee move to a meeting closed to the public in order
to address a matter(s) pertaining to:

d) labour relations or employee negotiations
carried

1.1  Additions to Agenda

1.2 Prioritization of Agenda

1.3  Adoption of Agenda

Moved by Pearl Ivens

Seconded by Shelly Foote

That the May 22, 2025 Parry Sound District Emergency Medical Services Committee
meeting Agenda be approved.

carried

1.4 Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and the General Nature Thereof

2.  Minutes and Matters Arising from Minutes
2.1 Adoption of Minutes
Moved by Ann MacDiarmid
Seconded by Shelly Foote

That the Minutes of the February 27, 2025 meeting of the Parry Sound District
Emergency Medical Services Committee be approved as circulated.

Carried

Page 69 of 122



Town of Parry Sound EMS Advisory Committee

Open Minutes

3. Correspondence
4. Deputations

S. Emergency Services Director's Report

6. Reports

6.1 EMS Statistical Report - March 2025

6.2 EMS Night Call Statistics - March 2025

6.3 EMS Vehicle Inventory - March 2025

Dave Thompson provided a descriptive overview of the various reports attached.
Moved by Shelly Foote

Second by Scott Sheard

That the EMS Committee members have received reports 6.1, 6.2, 6.3 as listed above.

carried
7. Ratification of Matters from Closed Agenda

8. Other Business

8.1 DT R&R Burks Falls Base Renovations Award - 2025

Discussions on the Burk's Falis Renovation Projects included the low and high bid
amounts received, Burk's Falls caped dollar figure on the project, financing thru the
Village of Burk's Falls vs. using EMS reserves, capitalization on Ministry funding, the
actual dollar figurefamount needed to be financed, and the project having a 40%

increase over budget.
Moved by Ann MacDiarmid

Seconded by Shelly Foote

Page 70 of 122



Town of Parry Sound EMS Advisory Committee

Open Minutes

Resolution

That the EMS Advisory Committee recommends report DT R&R Burks Falls Base
Renovations Award - 2025 proceed to Town of Parry Sound Council

Carried
8.2 DT CPLTC Sustainability - 2025

Chairpersons requested resultant Town resolution to also be forward to AMO, MoH,
local MPP, and the MOLTC.

Moved by Pearl lvens
Seconded by Scott Sheard
Resolution

That staff prepare a resolution for Town Council requesting the province to provide
sustainable, long-term funding for the current Community Paramedicine programs and
that the resolution be provided to all Parry Sound District municipalities for support

carried

9. Adjournment @ 7:12pm

Moved by Shelly Foote
Seconded by Pearl lvens

carried

Page 71 of 122



FONOM

Federation of Northern Ontario Municipalities

May 15, 2025

MEDIA RELEASE

FONOM Applauds “Tariff and Northern” Focus of 2025 Ontario Budget

Temiskaming Shores, ON — The Federation of Northern Ontario Municipalities (FONOM) is
encouraged by the Province's 2025 Budget, tabled today by Ontario's Minister of Finance, the
Honourable Peter Bethlenfalvy. FONOM believes this year's Budget reflects a "Tariff and
Northern" approach, offering a strong foundation for future growth and investment in Ontario's
North.

FONOM is particularly pleased to see an increase in the funding envelope for the Connecting
Link Program and the creation of a new special fund to support major infrastructure projects
along connecting links of regional and national significance. Additionally, introducing a
dedicated Pothole Fund for smaller northern and rural communities is a welcome and practical
investment in road safety and reliability.

The Province's recommitment to completing the twinning of Highway 69, with ongoing land
acquisitions, is another critical step in improving Northern transportation. While no
construction dates were announced for the long-anticipated 2+1 highway initiative, first
proposed in November 2022, FONOM is encouraged that the Province no longer refers to the
need for a pilot project, suggesting progress in implementation.

Further positive developments in the Budget include funding for GO Transit refurbishments
that will directly benefit Thunder Bay and the Nipissing District, and targeted financial support
for Northern Colleges in the 2025-2026 fiscal year. FONOM also welcomes the Province's
continued investment in skilled trades, particularly supporting the Mining, Forestry, and
Industrial sectors vital to the northern economy.

Notably, expanding the Provincial definition of "Northern Ontario” to include the District of
Muskoka marks a significant shift. FONOM welcomes this change and looks forward to working
collaboratively with Muskoka on shared priorities that benefit the broader northern region. The
continued growth of the Northern Ontario Heritage Fund Corporation {(NOHFC) is another

1-2

66 Oal)s 6 Nogth fayJON Pzieg (746) Yo 5)0
age-72:0f.1



FONOM

Federation of Northern Ontario Municipalities

positive signal of the government's commitment to long-term regional development.

"Today's Budget sends the right signals to communities across the North," said FONOM
President Danny Whaien, "we're seeing tangible investments in infrastructure, transportation,
education, and economic development. While there’s still work to be done—particularly on the
2+1 highway—this Budget makes us optimistic."

FONOM looks forward to continued collaboration with the Province as these commitments are
implemented.

FONOM is an association of some 110 districts/municipalities/cities/towns in Northeastern
Ontario mandated to work for the betterment of municipal government in Northern Ontario
and strive for improved legislation respecting local government in the North. It is a
membership-based association that draws its members from northeastern Ontaric and is
governed by an 11-member board.

Qw\\%&b\

President Danny Whalen

705-622-2479

2-2




FONOM

Federation of Northern Ontario Municipalities

MOVED BY: Terry Kelly

SECONDED BY:  Dan O’Mara

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-01

Increase in Provincial share for Mandated Public Health Programs

WHEREAS, the Office of the Chief Medical Officer of Health and the Ministry of
Health are undertaking a review of the funding approach for local public health agencies;
and

WHEREAS, many northern Medical Officers of Health and Health Units have supported
resolutions asking to be included or consulted during the review; and

WHEREAS, seven of the Northern Medical Officers of Health signed a letter to Minister
Sylvia Jones, titled Perspectives from Northern Ontario for the Public Health
Funding Review, which shared some perspectives unique to the North regarding the
current Public Health Funding review; and

WHEREAS, Municipalities have been long-standing financial partners in public health;
and

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the membership of the Federation of Northern
Ontario Municipalities ask the Minister of Health that FONOM have an equal role in
discussions concerning the funding review of the Public Health Mandated Programs; and

FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED, that a copy of this resolution be sent to the Deputy
Premier and Minister of Health Sylvia Jones, the membership of FONOM, AMO, and the
seven Northern Medical Officers of Health that signed the letter, Perspectives from
Northern Ontario for the Public Health Funding Review

Carried

-Page:714:0f.122



FONOM

Federation of Northern Ontario Municipalities

MOVED BY: Lynn Watson

SECONDED BY:  Sally Hagman

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-02

Policing costs for all communities

WHEREAS, Northern Ontario municipalities face insurmountable challenges to fund
both upfront investments and ongoing maintenance of their capital assets, including
roads, bridges, water/ wastewater and municipally owned buildings, including
recreational

facilities, libraries and other tangible capital assets

WHEREAS, Northem Ontario municipalities' operating needs consume the majority of
property tax revenue sources

WHEREAS, Northern Ontario municipalities are facing monumental infrastructure
deficits that cannot be adequately addressed through property tax revenue alone

WHEREAS, in 2015, the provincial government moved to standardized billing for all
non-contract O.P.P. (5.1) locations

WHEREAS, the annual cost of the Ontario Provincial Police, Municipal Policing
Bureau for small rural non-contract (5.1) municipalities is approximately $428 million

WHEREAS, before a one-time Provincial support transfer, Municipalities across
Northern Ontario in 2024 received notices from the OPP with an average annual increase
of 17.8%, representing 7.7% of the municipal tax levy

WHEREAS the estimated annual cost of the Ontario Provincial Police, Municipal
Policing Bureau for Municipalities in the Northeast is $43 million

WHEREAS, the police levy in 2025 to the four large cities in Northeastern Ontario is
$174 million after grants

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Federation of Northern Ontario
Municipalities calls on the Ontario Government to commit to phasing in a $100 million
Policing Grant over the next three years for the 157 northern communities. After the third
year, the fund will increase by the minimum of the annual Consumer Price. Each
community should receive a base amount of $60,000, with the remaining funds allocated
based on population. (Note: If the sum of the base amount and the population-based
allocation exceeds the amounts received in 2024 notifications from the OPP, plus the
annual Consumer Price Index (CPI), the funding for that community will be capped to
avoid surplus situations.)

Page:-s5iof.122"



FONOM

Federation of Northern Outario Municipalities

FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED THAT this resolution be forwarded to Premier Doug
Ford, the Minister of Solicitor General Michael Kerzner, the Minister of Finance Peter
Bethlenfalvy, the Membership of FONOM and NOMA and the Association of
Municipalities of Ontario

Carried

Examples on the next page

Page:/6:01.122



Below is an example of the impact the funding would have on three of the 157 communities
in Northern Ontario. The base year uses the 2025 OPP Billing Invoice or approved Budget. |
estimated the CPl to be 3% in years two and three, compounded annually. The Cap amount
in the example is a raw estimate, as many of those that did not respond to my OPP survey
were smaller communities.

Year one - $34 million

157 * $60,000 = $9,420,000
$34,000,000 - $9,420,000= $24,580,000
$24,580,000/ 900,000 people = $27.31per person

Community of 1513 (cap $284,949.50)

$60,000 + (1513*$27.31) = $101,320.03

mmunity of 57 people (cap $2,561,265.9
$60,000 + (8,057 * $27.31) = $280,036.67

muni f41.14 le (c 27.7 2
$60,000 + (41,145 * $27.31) =$1,183,669.95

Year two - $67 Million

157 * $60,000 = $9,420,000
$67,000,000 - $9,420,000 + $2, 000,000 (estimated cap surplus)= $59,580,000 +
$59,580,000/ 900,000 people = $63.97per person

mmunity of 1 93,497
$60,000 + (1513* $66.20) = $160.160.60

uni 7 peopl 2 03.95
$60,000 + (8,057 * $66.20) = $593,373.40

munity of 41,1 21
$60,000 + (41,145 * $66.20) = $2,783,799

Year three - $100 Million

157 * $60,000 = $9,420,000

$100,000,000 - $9,420,000 + $3,000,000 (estimated cap surplus) = $93,580,000
$93,580,000/ 900,000 people = $63.97per person
Community of 1513 (cap $302,302.91)

$60,000 + (1513* $103.97) = $217,306.61

mmuni L 17,247
$60,000 + (8,057 * $103.97) = $897,686.29




FONOM

Federation of Northern Ontario Municipalities

MOVED BY: Sandra Hollingsworth
SECONDED BY: Al MacNevin

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-03
Provincial/Municipal Fiscal Review

WHEREAS, current provincial-municipal fiscal arrangements are undermining Ontario’s
economic prosperity and quality of life

WHEREAS, nearly a third of municipal spending in Ontario is for services in areas of
provincial responsibility, and expenditures are outpacing provincial contributions by nearly $4
billion a year

WHEREAS municipal revenues, such as property taxes, do not grow with the economy or
inflation

WHEREAS unprecedented population and housing growth will require significant investments
in municipal infrastructure

WHEREAS municipalities are being asked to take on complex heaith and social challenges -
like homelessness, supporting asylum seekers and addressing the mental health and
addictions crises

WHEREAS, inflation, rising interest rates, and provincial policy decisions are sharply
constraining municipal fiscal capacity

WHEREAS property taxpayers - including people on fixed incomes and small businesses -
can't afford to subsidize income re-distribution programs for those mostin need

WHEREAS the province can, and should, invest more in the prosperity of communities
WHEREAS municipalities and the provincial government have a strong history of collaboration

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Federation of Northern Ontario Municipalities
requests the Province of Ontario commit to undertaking with the Association of Municipalities
of Ontario and the Federation of Northern Ontario Municipalities a comprehensive social and
economic prosperity review to promote the stability and sustainability of municipal finances
across Ontario

FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED that a copy of this motion be sent to Premier Ford, the
Honourable Rob Flack, the Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing, the Honourable Peter
Bethlenfalvy, the Minister of Finance, the membership of FONOM, and to the Association of
Municipalities of Ontario.

Page-£8:0f.122

Carried.



FONOM

Federation of Northern Ontario Municipalities

MOVED BY: Maggie Horsfield
SECONDED BY: Lynda Carleton

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-04

Expand Extended Producer Responsibility to the ICI Sector

WHEREAS under Ontario Regulation 391/21: Blue Box, producers are fully accountable
and financially responsible for their products and packaging once they reach their end of
life and are disposed of, for ‘eligible’ sources only

WHEREAS producers are not responsible for collecting products and packaging sold to
the industrial, commercial, and institutional sectors, which include the provincial
government and our member municipalities

WHEREAS the products and packaging mentioned in the previous paragraph either end
up in landfills or are recycled by the industrial, commercial, and institutional sectors,
often at a cost

WHEREAS the landfill capacity in Ontario is nearing a critical point, and the process to
site or create a landfill is both lengthy and costly

WHEREAS under the current Extended Producer Responsibility Regulation, a can of soda
consumed at home and placed in the Blue Box is considered an "eligible" source,
meaning producers are responsible for its recycling. However, if the same soda can is
consumed by the same individual at Queen's Park, it is deemed “ineligible." In this case,
the government is responsible for managing the collection, transportation, and
processing of the recycling, as well as covering all associated costs

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Federation of Northern Ontario Municipalities
hereby request that the province amend Ontario Regulation 391/21: Blue Box so that
producers are responsible for the end-of-life management of recycling products from all
sources, including Industrial, Commercial, and Institutional (ICl) properties

AND FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED THAT this resolution be forwarded to the Honourable
Todd J. McCarthy, Minister of the Environment, Conservation and Parks, the membership
of FONOM and AMO.

Page:79:01.122"

Carried.



FONOM

Federation of Northern Ontario Municipalities

MOVED BY: Margaret Young

SECONDED BY:  Marc Dupuis

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-05
An addition to the Ministry of Transportation

WHEREAS the topography and climate of Ontario, North and West of the Canadian
Shield, is uniquely different from that of the balance of the Province

WHEREAS due to that topography, it is more costly to construct or maintain 100 km of
Highway in Northern Ontario than the balance of the Province

WHEREAS the highway network in Northern Ontario is vital to connecting our citizens to
health care, employment, groceries, and recreation

WHEREAS Highway 11, Highway 17, and Highway 69 are our 400 systems, and the
municipal share of Connecting Link has become prohibitive for all communities

WHEREAS the Province of Ontario has made and continues to make a significant
investment in the Ontario Northland and bring back the Northlander

WHEREAS every senior politician in Ontaric and the balance of Canada noted the Raw
Earth Elements deposits in the Ring of Fire. FONOM wants to note that the transportation
of the Raw Earth Elements will travel through Northern Ontario

WHEREAS the Nuclear Waste Management Organization has selected the commu nity of
Ignace for the location of Canada's deep geological repository for spent nuclear fuel.
Therefore, the fuel will be transported through Northern Ontario.

WHEREAS on November 10, 2022, the Province announced, 'Ontario Moving Ahead with
First-Ever 2+1 Highway in North America'; on July 14, 2023, the Ministry of Transportation
announced, 'Ontario Starting Work on 2+1 Highway', and during the recent campaign,
Premier Ford announced his government would 'extend the 2+1 highway another 220
kilometres from Temiskaming Shores to Cochrane’

WHEREAS of May 2025, the Minister has not announced a start date for construction of
the initial 2+1 Highway

Page:80:0f.122



ONOM

Federation of Northern Outario Municipalities

WHEREAS the annual Ontario Road Safety Annual Report Selected Statistics does not
provide a breakdown by region

WHEREAS the 2023 Ontario Road Safety Annual Report Selected Statistics reported that
there were 1,504 large truck accidents in Ontario with 107 fatalities

WHEREAS large truck accidents occur daily in Northern Ontario, often resulting in death

WHEREAS accidents in Northern Ontario are the cause of many lengthy closures or
detours using municipal infrastructure not designed for highway tratfic

WHEREAS many FONOM members have commented that there is a lack of response to
their concerns or inquiries from the Ministry and/or regional staff, which is concerning to
the Board

THEREFORE IT WAS RESOLVED that the Federation of Northern Ontario Municipalities
should ask the Premier to either appoint a Deputy Minister of Transportation for Northern
Ontario or create an Associate Minister responsible for Northern Ontario Transportation.
FONOM believes Northern Ontario will be the economic engine that drives Ontario and
Canada for the next 100 years and that the Province needs a dedicated team focused on
improving today's network while planning for and acting on future requirements

AND FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED this resolution be sent to Premier Ford, the Minister of
Transportation, the Hon. Prabmeet Singh Sarkaria, the Membership of FONOM, NOMA,
ROMA, and the Association of Municipalities of Ontario

Carried.

Page:81:0f.122"



KITCHENER | WOODBRIDGE | LONDON | BARRIE | HARAILTON

%%, | PLANNING
l l URBAN DESIGN
& LANDSCAPE
MHBC | ARCHITECTURE
To: | Erica Kellogg, Deputy Clerk - Planning & Development o

| Municipality of Magnetawan
From: Jamie Robinson, BES, MCIP, RPP and Patrick Townes, BA, BEd

Date: | May 21, 2025
Subject:  Proposed Bill 17 — Protect Ontario by Building Faster and Smarter Act, 2025

PURPOSE

To provide a high-level overview of legislative and regulatory changes proposed in Bill 17: Protect
Ontario by Building Faster and Smarter Act, 2025 that was released for comments on May 12, 2025.

BILL 17: PROTECT ONTARIO BY BUILDING FASTER AND SMARTER ACT, 2025

The vision of the proposed legislation includes an emphasis on removing unnecessary barriers to
make it easier and faster to build new homes and infrastructure. The initiatives include increased
certainty throughout the development approval process, including streamlined processes to further
reduce barriers and costs associated with development.

The Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing released Bi/ 17 and are seeking feedback on the
proposed legislation and policy changes. Written comments regarding proposed changes can be
submitted on the Environmental Registry of Ontario - ERQ #025-0450. The deadline for written
comments is June 11, 2025.

There are also proposed regulations prepared for some of the legislative and policy changes.
Comments are due by June 26, 2025 for the following items:

Written comments regarding the proposed regulations for Complete Application requirements can be
submitted on the Environmental Registry of Ontario - ERO #029-0462.

Written comments regarding the variation to minor variance regulations can be submitted on the
Environmental Registry of Ontario - ERO #025-0463.

9 113 Collier Street, Ba | LAM 1H2 -728-0045 @ www.mhbcplan.com




The following is a brief overview of the proposed legislative and policy changes contained within B/
17. The proposed changes have not been finalized and are subject to change through the process.

1. DEVELOPMENT CHARGES

Based on feedback that the Province received from the municipal and building sectors, changes
to simplify and standardize development charges are proposed. The Province is going to work
with municipalities to reduce fees that can add to the cost of a new home.

If enacted, the payment of development charges may be deferred from the time of a building
permit to the time of an occupancy permit. Existing rental housing and institutional
developments that have deferred their development charges would be exempt from interest
payments. In cases where an occupancy permit is not required, securities could be required
at the time of building issuance. The type of security that could be required will be prescribed
by regulation at a later date.

Currently the development charges are frozen as of the date that a Zoning By-law Amendment
or Site Plan Control application is submitted, however the new regulation would introduce the
ability for the rate to be lowered if rates change through the process. Long-term care homes
will be exempt from paying development charges and a reduction in development charges by
a municipality will no longer require a background study or consultation.

The proposed changes will permit the Minister to make regulations (which have not yet been
released) in relation to the following:

 Expand the requirement that municipalities must spend or allocate 60% at the beginning
of each year to all services covered by the Development Charges Act;

 Define local services to standardize what infrastructure is captured under development
charges versus local services;

» Prescribing limits and exceptions to eligible capital costs, including land costs;

Merging related service categories for the purpose of development charges credits,
expanding the ability of developers to receive credits for the construction of
infrastructure; and,

» Following consultation, prescribing a methodology to calculate the benefit to existing
development of new infrastructure. Also known as “BTE”, the amount that existing
development benefits from new infrastructure reduces the amount that can be charged
to new development in a Development Charges By-law.

2. PLANNING ACT

The purpose of updating the municipal development process is to streamline and standardize
municipal requirements that effect housing development, while increasing accountability and
innovation.

The proposed changes include regulations for what constitutes a complete application and if a
report submitted in support of an application is prepared by a qualified professional (not yet

Page 83 of 122



3

specified) it will be deemed to meet the requirements of a complete application. The proposed
regulations regarding a complete application currently would exclude the ability to request the
following items:

« Sun/Shadow: information and material related to the impact of shadows cast by a
proposed development on the subject land and on surrounding lands including streets.

» Wind: information and material related to the potential impacts of a proposed
development on wind conditions in surrounding areas.

« Urban Design: information and material concerning the urban design of a proposed
development, including how a proposed development aligns with municipal urban
design guidelines or policies.

o Lighting: information and material related to lighting and lighting levels on the site,
including the location and type of lighting fixtures proposed on the exterior of the
building and on the site.

Municipalities would require written approval from the Minister before adopting an Official Plan
Amendment to change the requirements of a complete application.

Requirements for a Minister's Zoning Order (MZO) would be amended if Bi/ 17is enacted,
which will give the Minister the authority to impose conditions that must be met before a use
permitted by a MZO comes into effect. The Minister's conditions could involve actions for
municipalities and/or proponents, which will improve accountability and ensure that projects
are meeting provincial interests.

Changes to permitted as of right permissions is proposed to be expanded to permit schools on
urban lands that are zoned for residential uses. Further, flexibility is proposed to required
setbacks in Zoning By-laws for example. There is a proposed regulation that would allow
specific variations to the Zoning By-law with as-of-right permissions. For example, the current
regulation would allow for a variation of 10% or less in @ Zoning By-law. In this case, if a
required setback on a property was 5 metres, a setback of 4.5 metres would be acceptable
and would comply.

. BUILDING STANDARDS

If Bill 17 is enacted, it will have the effect of updating the Building Code Act to prevent
municipalities from passing by-laws in regard to the construction or demolition of buildings.
This would ensure that the same standards would apply across the Province. This will
standardize construction requirements, which could result in faster approvals and reduce costs
by developers not having to re-design their products to each municipality’s specification. A
municipality would not be able to request information that goes above and beyond the
requirements of the Ontario Building Code.

. INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT

Ontario is reviewing the Ministry of Transportation’s (MTO's) corridor management permitting
process and standards to ensure that the current practices are aligned with government

Page 84 of 122



policies. The Province is evaluating the feasibility of standardizing road building standards
throughout Ontario.

The MTO is to review their current Corridor Management process and standards to ensure that
they are aligned with the government priorities and supporting policies. The Ministry will
provide options and recommendations on highway corridor setback standards, building and
land use permits, encroachment permits, and access management permits with a proposed
implementation plan by the end of July 2025.

Municipalities and stakeholders will be consulted by MTO by the Fall of 2025 to discuss a
framework for greater harmonization and clarified governance of municipal standards. This will
increase construction efficiencies and streamline procurement processes through more efficient
design and technical review.

The Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing issued a technical briefing on the proposed legislative
changes. For additional information on the proposed changes, the technical briefing can be found at

the following link: Protect Ontario by Building Faster and Smarter Act, 2025

Please do not hesitate to contact our office if you have any questions regarding the proposed
legislative changes, or need assistance in preparing responses to the ERO postings.

MHBC
Jamie Robinson, BES, MCIP, RPP Patrick Townes, BA, BEd
Partner Associate

Page 85 of 122



S‘J"‘C\{'F O" —1-"-\.0. TﬂOmc; l\ OF “ﬂ:lﬁ.l-lm
WHn kClwra ana+{7Cl MJ\ I'ﬂag

DCCU Lawra .

P].QC!&Q C\Cc;e_p} our ":u’\r_mﬁ':"’ Ujm—p

dorehon 1B o pearkrvy .
e lso wanrdt ¥© thank ke counex and S

%,—r c;;n'\-\nutnﬂ o 6£Lppmrf oy (;léS-H*Q Jo MEW‘ J
WAOSErs v e e 1o cwoicl Hems ‘P}ng‘“j ’

What gharked ot os a progd- of & Gl [rtera
cmd‘\'r‘zm‘rg Unike W owr Charelos Shoved ministroy
Yes blegomed wie adrue (ommority farttry

WT\\L U@U o\%]u.h “'w u\m,w of\gﬂdg gu(PW,:f'

Maﬂ on pehaif of He 17a;1""17j Commite.
\\)mmu,j%

dude S e

Page 86 of 122



Timber Wolf

Ray's Notebook — Wolves

Timber Wolves, like this one, were once the most widely
distributed mammals on earth, Human persecution and loss
of habitat have restricted wolf populations to the more remote
and wild lands of the earth. The wolves were photographed in
Canada and Alaska. In an effort to reduce disturbances to the
wolves, I no longer specify locations.

Visit heep:/funvw. raydoan.com/6212.asp to see this and other
Wolves on the web.

The photograph on this note card is from the Ray |. Doan Collection of Fine Ani Photography.

©Ray [. Doan - Fine Art Photography
480 Barracuda Blvd. Key Large, Florida 33037

»r information on larger, limited edition photographs call 1-888-399.5738 or 1-305-451-3062
Electronic Catalog: hitp://www.RayDoan.com

Page 87 of 122

Timber Wolf




Laura Brandt

ﬂ

From: donotreply@energystar.gov

Sent: May 15, 2025 1:18 PM

To: Laura Brandt

Subject: Receipt for Data Request Submittal
Attachments: responseData.xlsx

Dear Municipality of Magnetawan Municipal:

This is to confirm the receipt of the following Data Request (see attached file for what was submitted).
Note: this receipt is not an acknowledgement of compliance with a Benchmarking Program. If you
submitted your report as part of compliance obligations with a State or local Benchmarking Program,
you may receive further communication regarding corrections and/or compliance once your submission
has been reviewed.

Response sent: 05/15/2025 1:18 PM
Response includes: 5 properties

Response sent to:
Ontario Ministry of Energy Ontario Public Service
Ontario Ministry of Energy
77 Grenville Street
Toronto, ON M7A 2C1

Response sent by:
Municipality of Magnetawan Municipal
Municipality of Magnetawan
203 Ahmic Street
Ahmic Harbour, ON PCA 1GO

Response sent on behalf of:
Municipality of Magnetawan Municipal
Municipality of Magnetawan
203 Ahmic Street
Ahmic Harbour, ON POA 1G0

Sincerely,
ENERGY STAR Commercial and Industrial Program

Page 88 of 122



Meter Portfolio

Meter ID Consumption iD | Manager ID

{Pre-filled, do | {Pre-filled, do not | {Pre-filled, do Property Name Meter Name Meter Type Start Date End Date Quantity Meter Unit Cost Estimation
not adit) edit) not edit) {Pre-filled, do not edit) {Pre-filled, do not edit) {Pre-filled, do not edit) {Required) {Required) (Required) {Pre-filled, do not edit} {Optional} {Optional)
150793668 8084847152 24327038 |Ahmic Harbour Community Centre Fuel Oil (Num 1and 2) Fuel Qif (No. 2) Last Bilt 1/1/2023 12/31/2023 0 Liters No
150793668 24327039 |Ahmic Horbour Community Centre Fuel O (Num 1 and 2) Fuel Oil (No. 2} 1/1/2024 12/31/2024 0 Liters
148465829 8084847153 24327039 [Ahmic Harbour Community Centre Propane Propone Last Bill 1/1/2023 12/31/2023 4606.1 Liters No
148465829 24327039 |Ahmic Herbour Community Centre Propane Propone 1/1/2024 12/31/2024 5523.6 Liters
148465830 8084847155 24327040 |Fire Hall Fuel Qif (Num 1 and 2) Fuel Ol {No. 2} Last Bill 1/1/2023  12/31/2023 1699.7 liters No
148465830 24327040 |Fire Half Fuel Ol {Num 1 and 2) Fuel Olf {No. 2} 1/1/2024 12/31/2024 1650.5 Liters
148465836 8084847149 24327043 |Municipal Centre Propane Propane Lost Bill 1/1/2023  12/31/2023 4519.4 Liters No
148465836 24327043 |Municipol Centre Propone Propane 1/1/2024 12/31/2024 6121 Liters
148465840 B084847145 24327043 |Municipol Centre Fuel Oif (Num 1and 2) Fuel Qil {No. 2) Last Bill 1/1/2023 12/31/2023 6679.8 liters No
148465840 24327043 |Municipal Centre Fuel Oif (Num 1 and 2} Fuel Oil (No. 2) 1/1/2024 12/31/2024 4833.9 Liters
148465839 8084847150 24327044 |Parks Building Fuel Oif (Num 1 and 2) Fuel Oil (No. 2} Lost Biff 1/1/2023 12/31/2023 4949.5 Liters No
148465839 24327044 |Parks Building Fuel Oif (Num 1 ond 2) Fuel Cil {Ne. 2) 1/1/2024 12/31/2204 27318 Liters
148465841 8084847144 24327045 |Public Works Building Propane Propane Lost Bifl 1/1/2023 12/31/2023 20364.4 Liters No
148465841 24327045 |Public Works Building Propane Propane 1172024 12/31/2024 15198.2 Liters

Page 89 of 122



Meter Portfolio Manager

Meter ID Consumption ID [[4]

{Pre-filled, do | {Pre-filled, donot | {Pre-filled, do not Property Name Meter Name Meter Type Start Date End Date Usage Meter Unit Cost pemand (kW) | Demand Cost | Estimation
nat edit) edit) edit) {Pre-filled, do not edit) {Pre-filled, do not edit) (Pre-filled, do not edit} {Required) {Required) {Required) [Pre-filled, do not edit) (Optional) {Optional} | {$) {Optional) | {Optional)
148465825 8084847151 24327039 |Ahmic Harbour Community Centre Electric Electricity - Grid Purchase Last Bill 1/1/2023 12/31/2023 9028.05 kWh (thousand Watt-hours) No |
148465825 24327039 | Ahmic Harbour Community Centre Electric Electricity - Grid Purchase 1/1/2024 12/31/2024 9309.522 kWh (thousand Watt-hotrs)
148465828 8084847154 24327040 YFire Hall Electric Electricity - Grid Purchase Last Bill 1/1/2023 12/31/2023 9063 kWh {thousand Watt-hours} No |
148465828 24327040 {Fire Holl Electric Electricity - Grid Purchase 1/1/2024 12/31/2024 8619.99 kWh {thousand Wait-hours)
148465834 8084847147 24327043 |Municipel Centre Electric Electricity - Grid Purchose Last Bill 1/1/2023 12/31/2023 99318.99 kWh (thousand Watt-hours) No |
148465834 24327043 |Municipal Centre Electric Etectricity - Grid Purchose 1/1/2024 12/31/2024 98320 kWh [thousond Watt-hours)
148465835 8084847146 24327044 |Parks Building Electric Electricity - Grid Purchase Lost Bilf 1/1/2023 12/31/2023 10857.01 kWh (thousand Watt-hours) No I
148465835 24327044 |Parks Building FEIMn'c Electricity - Grid Purchase 1/1/2024 12/31/2024 9097.704 kWh {thousand Wott-hours)
148465837 8084847148 24327045 |Public Works Building Efectric Electricity - Grid Purchase Last Bift 1/3/2023  12/31/2023 24426.64 kWh (thousand Wott-hours) No I
148465837 24327045 |Public Works Building Electric Electricity - Grid Purchase 1/1/2024 12/31/2024 25618.156 kWh {thousand Watt-hours)

Page 90 of 122



Laura Brandt

From: SV-SF-CSOS <no-reply-aucune-reponse@hrsdc-rhdcc.ge.ca>
Sent: May 12, 2025 12:09 PM

To: Laura Brandt

Subject: Result of the assessment of your Canada Summer Jobs application

***This is a system generated email. Please do not reply to this address. Contact information can
be found in the email below.***

2025/05/12 S0° g 06 UJG%QO

Lbe Lotk srudents
Laura Brandt MUBQUM ﬁmm

Corporation of the Municipality of Magnetawan

4304, HWY 520 PO BOX 70 M% §+Udf€ Y\th

MAGNETAWAN ON POA 1PO

Project Number: # 020277711

Constituency: Parry Sound-Muskoka

Subject: Result of the Assessment of Your Canada Summer Jobs Application

Service Canada would like to thank you for your application to the Canada Summer Jobs (CSJ) program.

After assessing your application, we regret to inform you that we are unable to offer you funding at this
time.

Please note that due to a high volume of applications and limited funding, not all projects could be
funded. However, if funds become available, we will contact you to proceed with next steps. If youdo
not want to be considered for funding if funds become available, please let us know at the email address
below.

All projects approved for this program year will be posted on the Government of Canada website.

We appreciate your interest in the CSJ program and encourage you to apply next year. For information on
future funding opportunities, please visit the Employment and Social Development Canada funding

page.
If you have any questions, please contact us at the email address below.
Sincerely,

Fayyaz, Ushbah
Service Canada

Page 91 of 122



Laura Brandt

From: Colleen Decker <colleen@cpra.ca> I p&“k S 5M9n+

Sent: May 8, 2025 9:50 PM
To: Laura Brandt 66 hRS , UJM
Cc programs@prontario.org

Subject: Funding Decision - CPRA Green Jobs - ON-GJ505 {}mm (\m\ﬁ &71‘“ }O
Importance: High ﬂ\qu&\, Sl (:r

Dear Laura,

Thank you for submitting your application to the Canadian Parks and Recreation Association (CPRA) Green
Jobs Initiative. This program is funded by the Government of Canada through Parks Canada, as part of their
commitment to the Youth Employment and Skills Strategy (YESS) program.

On behalf of CPRA, | regret to inform you that Municipality of Magnetawan was not successful in securing
funding this year. We received many outstanding applications and, unfortunately, due to a drastic reduction
in funding from previous years, we were unable to fund all eligible organizations.

We are seeking funding for future years of this very successful program. Should we acquire that funding, we
recommend you strengthen your application to ensure a better chance for success. In most cases, applications
that were not funded would benefit from a better description of how the job will be green in nature or
greater detail about how they will outreach to ensure they hire a youth facing barriers to employment.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact your Regional Project Manager, Krystyna
Lazar, whom | have cc’d on this email.

Sincerely,

ALeaker)

Colleen Decker
Senior Program Manager
Green lobs Initiative

Page 92 of 122



v = P~

Municipality of
Magnetawan

B
THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN WILL BE OFFERING

FREE AQUAFIT FITNESS CLASSES WEDNESDAYS IN JULY AND AUGUST

AQUAFIT CLASSES WITH CINDY LEGGETT
WEDNESDAYS FROM 3:15 PM TO 4:00 PM
AT THE
MAGNETAWAN CENTENNIAL PARK BEACH

VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT WWW.MAGNETAWAN.COM FOR REGISTRATION FORMS

For more information, please contact the Municipal Office at (705) 387-3947 or

Patje~93 61122



" ARCHERY NIGHT

MONDAYS
6-8 PM JULY AND AUGUST

LOCATED AT THE MAGNETAWAN LIONS’ PAVILION

THIS PROGRAM IS LED BY EXPERIENCED TRAINED INSTRUCTORS
SAFETY AND PROPER TECHNIQUE WILL BE EMPHASIZED
THE FIRST TIME YOU ATTEND YOU MUST COMPLETE A MANDATORY
SAFETY LESSON BEFORE SHOOTING CAN BEGIN
AGES 8 AND UP ARE WELCOME
EACH CHILD MUST BE ACCOMPANIED BY AN ADULT
PRE-REGISTRATION IS PREFERRED

FOR MORE INFORMATION AND FOR REGISTRATION
FORMS CONTACT US AT (705) 387-3947

Page 94 of 122




H/\\/%
S @Q\N i

[

~_/ " BEACH TOY LENDING

PROGRAM NOW AVAILABLE
AT THE HERITAGE MUSEUM CENTRE

FORGOT YOUR BEACH TOYS? DON’T WORRY WE GOT YOU COVERED!

SOME RESTRICTIONS APPLY!!

FOR MORE DETAILS VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT www.magnetawan.com
OR EMAIL recreation@magnetawan.com
Page 95 of 122 ===
Magnetawan




EXCITING NEWS!

A BEACH WHEELCHAIR MAT WILL BE AVAILABLE FOR USE
AT THE MAGNETAWAN CENTENNIAL BEACH

=

A BEACH WHEELCHAIR WILL BE AVAILABLE FREE OF CHARGE
FOR USE AT THE MAGNETAWAN CENTENNIAL BEACH

A HOCKEY SLEDGE WILL BE AVAILABLE FREE OF CHARGE
FOR USE AT THE LIONS’ PAVILION

|

-

THESE NEW I’TEM.§ HAVE BEEN PROVIDED BY FUNDS AWARDED THROUGH
THE ENABLING ACCESSIBILITY FUND (EAF)

L.

A SPECIAL THANK YOU TO OUR VOLUNTEER YOUTH ACCESSIBLITY LEADER (YAL)
LILY DIGIACOMO

SOME RESTRICTIONS APPLY!!
FOR MORE DETAILS VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT www.magnetawan.com
OR EMAIL recreation@magnetawan.com

Page 96:6f 122 =




GAMES SHARE NOW
AVAILABLE AT THE HERITAGE
MUSEUM CENTRE

THERE ARE 8 BIKES AVAILABLE (4 ADULTS AND 4 KIDS) TO SIGN OUT FREE OF CHARGE!!

RECREATIONAL GAMES ARE ALSO AVAILABLE TO SIGN OUT FREE OF CHARGE!

SOME RESTRICTIONS APPLY!!
FOR MORE DETAILS VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT www.magnetawan.com
OR EMAIL recreation@magnetawan.com




MAGGIE THE COMMUNITY
ROCK SNAKE PROJECT UPDATE

COME PAINT A ROCK AT THE COMMUNITY ROCK SNAKE
PAINTING TABLE LOCATED AT THE HERITAGE MUSUEM
CENTRE FREE OF CHARGE!

HELP US REACH ALL THE WAY TO THE CENTENNIAL BEACH!
WHAT IS A ROCK SNAKE?

Rock snakes are projects that gained popularity during the COVID-19 pandemic
Rock snakes consists of a series of painted rocks

The current record holder is located in Grapevine Texas and is 24,459 rocks!
Rock snakes showcase our local creativity and community spirit

e FACT rock snakes make you SMILE!

For more information contact the Municipal Office at (705) 387-3947 or by emaill at
recreation@magnetawan.com

Page 08 of 122



< CALLFOR
CANADA DAY FLOATS

We are planning a Canada Day Parade!
SHOW YOUR COMMUNITY SPIRIT!
ADVERTISE YOUR BUSINESS!

Please pre-register your floats and make a plan to clean
up after your Horsey Friends!

For more information contact us at

(705) 34;3@9& DBl ™ I




NOTICE OF ROAD CLOSURE
SATURDAY JUNE 28, 2025
FROM 10:30 AM TO 11:00 AM

THE ROAD WILL BE CLOSED FOR OUR CANADA DAY PARADE FROM
THE MAGNETAWAN CENTRAL SCHOOL TO THE COMMUNITY CENTRE

FOR MORE DETAILS GIVE US A CALL AT (705) 387-3947
OR EMAIL recreation@magnetawan.com

WL} FF

£
5 o 1Y
WL AN
&
3 &
- § ﬁ E
eer b 5
p o coa
! i% g
(R <
P,
g %"M
. % y y




Happy
Canada Day

NEW HORSE WAGON RIDES RUNNING FROM THE MUNICIPAL OVERFLOW PARKING LOT TO
THE VILLAGE GREEN AND CENTENNIAL PARK!

10:30AM-PARADE FROM MAGNETAWAN CENTRAL SCHOOL TO COMMUNITY CENTRE

| 10AM TO 1PM-TIME CAPSULE DISPLAY, MAGNETAWAN FARMERS MARKET, PATTI & MICK

PARKER BAND, ALMAGUIN COMMUNITY HATCHERY PROGRAM TRAILER, CHAINSAW CARVING DISPLAY,
MAGNETAWAN LIBRARY CHILDREN’S CRAFTS, BANGER FOOD TRUCK, SUGAR NUTS DONUT TRUCK, AND
PHOTOBOOTHS

11:30AM TO 3PM-80ouNCY CASTLE, MINI PUTT, COTTON CANDY, INFLATABLE BASKETBALL,
MAGNETAWAN FIRE DEPARTMENT BBQ AND FIRE TRUCK DISPLAY, AND DUNK TANK

10:00AM TO 6:30PM- TEMPORARY TATTOOS, CANADA DAY BRACELETS, ROCK SNAKE
PAINTING, PHOTOBOOTH, KIDS ACTIVITY BOOKS, AND PUBLIC ART MURALS

11:30AM TO 3PM-RePTILE CAMP SHOW AND INTERACTIVE DISPLAY, FOAM PARTY, ROCK

WALL, GYROSCOPE, KEN THE BALLOON DUDE, TICKLED TEALS FACE PAINTING, RHYTHMICITY DRUM CIRCLE,
HENNA BODY ART, NORTH BAY ASTRONOMY CLUB, GLITTER BODY TATTOOS, AIRBRUSH FACE PAINTING,
CARICATURE ARTIST, FIRE SHOW ARTIST, AND SCIENCE NORTH’S NATURAL CURIOSITY DISPLAY.

7:00PM TO 8:30PM-music IN THE PARK CHRISTINA HUTT TRIO AND BANGER FOOD TRUCK




FIREWORKS

Magnetawan’s Annual Canada Day
Fireworks Display
SATURDAY JUNE 28™
AT DUSK
AT THE LOCKS

y - w ~ ' " .&i
THERE ARE MULTIPLE SITES TO VIEW THE FIREWORKS including:

the Liquor Store Parking Lot, the Village Green, the Sparks Street Bridge, Centennial
Park, and the Water!

HAPPY BIRTHDAY CANADA!
Page 102 of 122 &



THE MAGNETAWAN HERITAGE

CENTRE MUSEUM IS OPEN!
4205 Highway 520

THE HERITAGE CENTRE MUSEUM WILL BE OPEN FOR THE WEEKEND
SATURDAY JUNE 215" AND SUNDAY JUNE 22"°!

Open Daily 10:00am to 6:30pm starting from Friday June 27t
until Sunday of the Labour Day Weekend!

DON’T FORGET TO STOP BY TO SEE OUR PUBLIC MURALS AND KiISS THE MOOSE!
#magswhereitsat #kissthemoose #magnetawan

@,

Y. 9_'__‘
e ~ J .
o e = -
# F i e T A
5 ]
e ¥ i,
Heritage |
Centre
= C— e r.
=

FOR MORE DETAILS VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT www.magnetawan.com
OR EMAIL recreation@magnetawan.com

Page 103 of 122




The Boat
Locks Are Open!

Go through the locks to access
Ahmic Lake and Lake Cecebe

THE LOCKS WILL BE OPEN FOR THE ‘s 5 ‘

WEEKEND SATURDAY JUNE 21°T AND
SUNDAY JUNE 22ND!

SE PAY WITH EXACT
OPEN DAILY FROM FRIDAY ‘ CHANGE
JUNE 27™ UNTIL SUNDAY
AUGUST 31°7

PER DAY

' DOWN aa™e ' L P 7o take ceceee

10:00AM 10:30AM
12:00PM 12:30PM

2:00PM 2:30PM




ICYMI
In Case You Missed It!
Municipality of
Magnetawan Council Highlights
May 14, 2025

To read the complete minutes, agenda packages and by-laws please visit our website at www.magnetawan.com

Council passed resolution 2025-131 donating $500 to the MAGUIN PRID
Almaguin Pride Network in 2025 and will join communities .
across Canada to celebrate Pride Month in June!. To find out

more about the Almaguin Pride Network and their events visit

their website at www.almaguinpride.com! h n Al .'\T-ﬁ ‘
Council passed Resolution 2025-132 receiving correspondence from the
/ :\ Almaguin Highlands Secondary School. Council also approved a donation
j”ﬁm }m in the amount of $500 for the Graduation Awards Program!
CONGRATULATIONS TO ALL OUR GRADUATES!

Council passed resolution 2025-133 receiving correspondence from the

Women’s Own Resource Centre. Council also approved their funding

request in the amount of $1000. For more information on the important

work that the Women's Own Resource Centre does for our community Woren's Own

Resource Contre

visit their Facebook page https:/ [www.facebook.com/womensownresource/

Pe———"1 Council passed 2025-27 Cemetery By-law to include niche
_ P interments in our new Columbarium! For more information
i T - e . .

s e .~ about the new Columbarium email cemetery@magnetwan.com

GREAT NEWS! Staff applied for grant funding and were successful in their '~

application to the Summer Employment Opportunities Program and the LA
Trans Canada Trail Grant Funding. The approved project for funding will =

offset the cost of Student wages working at the Museum and Trail Clean Up!

f Y That you should check the Fire Rating before you burn. Currently the
‘ | KNUW?Q Municipality does not have a permit system, but you are required to

burn according to the By-law!

The next open public meeting of Council including the Super Senior

presentation is June 4, 2025, at 1:00 pm at the Magnetawan Community




Council Approval Accounts Payable and Payroll
Meeting Date: A\J\\r\Q q’l 25

Accounts Payahle oUnt
Batch # = CDC‘I 3 :
Chequeg;ﬁ OSI Z.Cé]') L016L'|(I O
From: 'la‘O(oq To: ‘2_'?0-:'.?_

Batch # 20705~ OQ053
Cheque Date: O‘O, bU( AR

From: 27 OF 9 To: L 135

Batch # 2@5-—
Cheque Date '

From: 2 +07F ? To: ’Z_’:}.o’?-%

$\i53, 72104

s3940 243,30

Batch #
Cheque Date:

From: To:

EFT
Batch # 2;)7,6 - Q(:/OS '

EFT

Batch #?-OZS -

Cancelled Cheques

Total Accounts Payable

oo0sY

:3735.99
SPRSERI

s lole0, 411 99

Payroll

Staff Pay
Pay Period: #
All Direct Deposit

Staff Pay
Pay Period: # \O
All Direct Deposit

Council Pay

41 17057
5 LM \%52 Ol

Pay Period: #
All Direct Deposit

Pay Period: #
All Direct Deposit

Total Payroll

59

$

. Cfo (4532

Total for Resolution

Page 106 of 122



Municipality of Magnetawan

Date Printed List Of Accounts for Approval
5/28/2025 8:44 AM Batch: 2025-00049 to 2025-00057 Page 1
Bank Code - CURR - CURRENT ACCOUNT
COMPUTER CHEQUE
Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
27069 519/2025 BEREAVEMENT AUTHORITY OF ONTARIO
61123-R1RQL7 1-4-5010-2010 - CEM - MATERI BAO LICENSE RENEWAL 570.00 570.00
27070 5/9/2025 CANADIAN UNION OF PUBLIC EMPLOYEES
APRIL2025 1-2-1000-1044 - UNION DUES | APRIL 2025 UNION DUES 757.98 757.98
27071 5/912025 LAKELAND ENERGY LTD
LED34335 1-4-3800-5012 - STREET - MAC STREETLIGHT REPAIR 649.97
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 71.79 721.76
27072 5/9/2025 MOONWALK ENTERTAINMENT
42865461 1-4-2600-2015 - REC - EVENTS LEEKFEST 122.1
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 13.49 135.60
27073 5/9/12025 MIS Municipal Insurance Services Ltd.
1008344100801 1-4-1000-5018 - COUNCIL - DO HATCHERY INSURANCE-( 1,275.47
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECE!VA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 87.27 1,362.74
27074 5/9/2025 MARSZEWSKI EVA ELISABETH
250036-001 1-1-1100-2054 - A/R - MARSZE CONSENT-3363 HWY 520, 2,000.00
1-3-8000-7800 - PLN - PLANNIF  CONSENT-33863 HWY 520, 700.00 2,700.00
27075 5/9/2025 ENTANDEM
507590+507592 1-4-2600-2400 - REC - PROGR, MUSIC LICENSE-FESTIVA 44 27
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 4.89 49.16
27076 5/912025 FRIESEN, SANDRA ANNE
OWDCP-00961¢ 1-4-2200-2010 - BLEO - MATEF TURKEY-ADMINISTRATIVI 50.00 50.00
27077 5/9/2025 XEROX CANADALTD
F64003551 1-4-1200-2140 - ADMIN - COPY COPYING EXPENSE 179.62
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTEIReb Tax Code 19.84 199.46
27078 5/26/12025 TOROMONT CAT
6022755 1-4-3023-8000 - DITCHING CAF 390,243.30 390,243.30
27079 6/4/12025 ABC OVERHEAD GARAGE DOORS
26449 1-4-2000-8000 - FD - CAPITAL | 81 ALBERT ST - BAY DOO 4,661.63
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 514.90 5,176.53
27080 6/4/2025 AGRICULTURE FORESTRY CONSTRUCTION INC
7027 1-4-3236-2070 - BROOM - REP. JCB BH REPAIR 3,585.36
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 396.01 3,981.37
7130 1-4-3236-2070 - BROOM - REP. BROOM REPAIR 5,368.55
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 592 98 5,961.53
Payment Total: 9,942 90
27081 6/4/2025 ALMAGUIN HIGHLANDS SECONDARY SCHOOL
2025-132 1-4-1000-5018 - COUNCIL - DO 2025 AWARDS PROGRAM 500.00 500.00
27082 8/4/2025 ALMAGUIN PRIDE NETWORK
2025-131 1-4-1000-5018 - COUNCIL - DO ANNUAL DONATION 500.00 500.00
27083 6/412025 Township Of Armour
ARM25-53 1-4-2200-2010 - BLEQ - MATEF BYLAW-MARCH HOURS & 447.94

Page 107 of 122



Municipality of Magnetawan

Date Printed List Of Accounts for Approval
5/28/2025 8:44 AM Batch: 2025-00049 to 2025-00057 Page 2
COMPUTER CHEQUE
Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
1-4-2200-1010 - BLEO - WAGE: BYLAW-MARCH HOURS & 4,590.60
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 556.53 5,595.07
ARM25-60 1-4-2200-2016 - BLEO - ANIMA OSPCA-04.01.2025 TO 03. 3,500.00 3,500.00
Payment Totali: 9,095.07
27084 6/4/2026  AHMIC MAINTENANCE & STORAGE LTD
2025-045 1-4-6250-2400 - FRIENDSHIP € FIX KITCHEN FLOOR 3,256.28
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 359.66 361594
27085 6/4/2025 BELL CANADA
4855MAY25 1-4-6250-2050 - FRIENDSHIP ¢ MAY 2025 FRIENDSHIP CL 66.98
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 7.39 74.37
27086 6/4/12025 Bell Mobility
519949447MAY 1-4-1200-2052 - ADMIN - CELL  APRIL 2025 CELL PHONES 408.24
1-4-1200-2052 - ADMIN - CELL MAY 2025 CELL PHONES 427.92
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 92.52 928.78
27087 6/4/2025 BRAY MOTORS LIMITED
23790 1-4-7210-2070 - TR10 - REPAIF REPLACE TRANSMISSION 7.950.29
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 878.13 8,828.42
27088 61412025 BONAZZA FIRE EXTINGUISHER
011520 1-4-2000-2018 - FD - PPE & FIF WATER EXTINGUISHER 280.24
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 30.95 311.19
27089 6/4/2025 BLUE IMP
39727 1-4-7600-8000 - HERITAGE - C. BIKE RACK 1,261.83
1-4-2300-2350 - ED - SIGNAGE BIKE RACK 1,261.82
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIWVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 278.75 2,802.40
27090 6/412025 BURKS FALLS BUILDING CTR
4301189 1-4-7200-2010 - PARKS - MATE SUPPLIES 247.35
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 27.32 274.67
27091 6/4/2025 BISHOP, WILLIAM MICHAEL
05082025 1-4-1000-1310 - COUNCIL - CO  OGRA CONFERENCE 67.63
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 7.48 75.11
27092 6/4/2025 COMWAVE
402920 1-4-1200-2050 - ADMIN - TELEI VOIP LINES 54.72
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 5.90 60.62
27093 61412025 CRAIG'S WELDING & FABRICATION
2373 1-4-3222-2070 - TR22 - REPAIF TRUCK #22 - WELDING RE 338.35
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 37.37 375.72
2372 1-4-3227-2070 - TR27 - REPAIF  TRUCK #27 - WELDING RE 257.70
4-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 28.46 286.16
Payment Totai: 661.88
27094 6/4/2025 EJ WILLIAMS SURVEYING LIMITED
3547 1-4-6350-4030 - PROPERTY - F HWY 520 PROPERTY-SUF 3,658.98
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 404 .15 4,063.13
27095 6/4/2025 EXP SERVICES INC.
887314 1-4-3011-8000 - A - CULVERT/I BRIDGE #4, 2024-06-PRO( 19,667.45
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 2,172.34 21,839.79

Page 108 of 122



Date Printed

Municipality of Magnetawan
List Of Accounts for Approval

5/28/2025 8:44 AM Batch: 2025-00049 to 2025-00057 Page 3
COMPUTER CHEQUE
Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
27096 6/4/2025 FISHER'S REGALIA
57367 1-4-2000-2012 - FD- PREVENT UNIFORM 61.06
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 6.74 67.80
27097 61412025 GILROY'S TIRE
10040 1-4-3227-2070 - TR27 - REPAIF TRUCK #27 - REPAIR 3,687.79
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 407.33 4,095.12
10028 1-4-3222-2070 - TR22 - REPAIF TRUCKS #22,24 26,27 & 2¢ 704.18
1-4-3224-2070 - TR24 - REPAIF TRUCKS #22,24,26,27 & 2¢ 704.18
1-4-3226-2070 - TR26 - REPAIF TRUCKS #22,24,26,27 & 2¢ 704.18
1-4-3227-2070 - TR27 - REPAIF TRUCKS #22,24,26,27 & 2t 704.18
1-4-3228-2070 - TR28 - REPAIF TRUCKS #22,24,26,27 & 2¢ 704.18
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 388.90 3,909.80
10041 1-4-3222-2070 - TR22 - REPAIF TRUCKS #22,24,26,27 & 2{ 65.13
1-4-3224-2070 - TR24 - REPAIF TRUCKS #22,24,26,27 & 2t 65.12
1-4-3226-2070 - TR26 - REPAIF TRUCKS #22,24,26,27 & 2t 65.13
1-4-3227-2070 - TR27 - REPAIF TRUCKS #22,24,26,27 & 2¢ 65.13
1-4-3228-2070 - TR28 - REPAIF TRUCKS #22,24,26,27 & 2t 65.12
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 35.97 361.60
10072 1-4-3227-2070 - TR27 - REPAIF TRUCK #27 WHEEL NUT 13229
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA. HSTBIReb Tax Code 14 .61 146.90
Payment Total: 8,513.42
27098 6/4/2025 GREER GALLOWAY, A DIVISION OF Jp2g
44639 1-4-3011-8000 - A - CULVERT/t BRIDGE #17, RFP 2024-07 12,952.14
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 1,430.61 14,382.75
27099 6/4/12025 ULINE CANADA CORPORATION
16127830 1-4-7300-8000 - HALL - CAPIT# PAVILION TABLES 7,631.99
1-1-1100-1101 - HST RECEIVA. HST100%Reb Tax Code 992.16 8,624.15
27100 6/4/2025 JON HIND
OGRA2025 1-4-1000-1310 - COUNCIL - CO OGRA 2025 CONFERENCI 363.09
1-4-1000-1310 - COUNCIL - CO OGRA 2025 CONFERENCI 225,00
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTEIReb Tax Code 64.96 653.05
27101 6/412025 JOHNSTON, CALVIN
46 1-4-3042-4010 - D2 - CONTRAC HIRED GRADER 9,046.48
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA. HSTBIReb Tax Code 999.22 10,045.70
27102 61412025 KELLOGG, ERICA
OACA2025 1-4-1200-1310 - ADMIN - CONF BLUE MOUNTAIN-OACA 2 412.73
1-4-1200-1310 - ADMIN - CONF LUNCH-QACA 2025 CONF 19.23
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code A7.72 479.68
27103 6/412025 BRANDT, LAURA
05082025 1-4-1200-1310 - ADMIN - CONF FONOM MILEAGE & CANA 115.03
1-4-2600-2015 - REC - EVENTS FONOM MILEAGE & CANA 317.13
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 47.73 479.89
05152025 1-4-7700-2010 - AHMIC - MATE KING'S PICTURE 25.00 25.00
Payment Total: 504.89
27104 6/4/2025 MAGNETAWAN AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY
2025-97 1-4-1000-5018 - COUNCIL - DO DONATION-2025 FALL FAl 1,000.00 1,000.00

Page 109 of 122



Municipality of Magnetawan

Page 110 of 122

Date Printed List Of Accounts for Approval
5/28/2025 8:44 AM Batch: 2025-00049 to 2025-00057 Page 4
COMPUTER CHEQUE
Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
27108 6/4/2025 MAGNETAWAN BUILDING CENTRE (COM DEV)
101-159703 1-4-2600-2400 - REC - PROGR, SUPPLIES 56.77
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 6.27 63.04
103-141370 1-4-7500-2010 - LOCKS - MATE SUPPLIES 59.99
1-4-7600-2010 - HERITAGE - R SUPPLIES 295.09
1-1-1100-1101 - HST RECEIVAI HST100%Reb Tax Code 7.80
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 3260 395.48
103-141371 1-4-5010-2010 - CEM - MATERI SUPPLIES 18.32
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 202 20.34
101-161254 1-4-7600-2010 - HERITAGE - R SUPPLIES 141.73
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 15.66 157.39
Payment Total: 636.25
27108 6/4/2025 MAGNETAWAN BUILDING CENTRE (PARKS)
101-158613 1-4-7300-2010 - HALL - MATER SUPPLIES BB.18
1-1-1100-11901 - HST RECEIVA| HST100%Reb Tax Code 11.46 99.64
101-158888 1-4-7300-2010 - HALL - MATER SUPPLIES 198.03
1-1-1100-1101 - HST RECEIVAI HST100%Reb Tax Code 2574 223.77
101-158931 1-4-7300-2010 - HALL - MATER SUPPLIES 9.99
1-1-1100-1101 - HST RECEIVAI HST100%Reb Tax Code 1.30 11.29
101-159060 1-4-7300-2010 - HALL - MATER SUPPLIES 4283
1-1-1100-1101 - HST RECEIVAl HST100%Reb Tax Code 5.57 48.40
103-141268 1-4-7200-2010 - PARKS - MATE SUPPLIES 16.49
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 1.82 18.31
102-66393 1-4-7200-2400 - PARKS - REP# SUPPLIES 29.29
1-1-1400-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 3.23 32.52
101-160096 1-4-7100-2400 - WHARFS - REl SUPPLIES 85.96
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Cede 9.49 95.45
104-116303 1-4-7100-2400 - WHARFS - RE| SUPPLIES 31.13
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 3.44 3457
101-160215 1-4-7200-2400 - PARKS - REP# SUPPLIES 12.35
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 1.37 13.72
102-66666 1-4-7300-2010 - HALL - MATER SUPPLIES 5.39
1-1-1100-1101 - HST RECEIVAI HST100%Reb Tax Code 0.70 6.09
102-66691 1-4-7300-2010 - HALL - MATER SUPPLIES 23.26
1-1-1100-1101 - HST RECEIVAI HST100%Reb Tax Code 3.02 26.28
103-142200 1-4-7200-2010 - PARKS - MATE SUPPLIES 2013
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAl HSTBIReb Tax Code 222 2235
101-160681 1-4-6250-2400 - FRIENDSHIP ¢ SUPPLIES 13.73
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 1.51 15.24
101-160751 1-4-7200-2400 - PARKS - REP# SUPPLIES 20.29
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 2.24 22.53
102-67009 1-4-7300-2010 - HALL - MATER SUPPLIES 144.27
1-1-1100-1101 - HST RECEIVAI HST100%Reb Tax Code 18.76 163.03
101-160837 1-4-7200-2010 - PARKS - MATE SUPPLIES 68.63
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAl HSTBIReb Tax Code 7.58 76.21
101-160840 1-4-7200-2010 - PARKS - MATE SUPPLIES 8.12
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAl HSTBIReb Tax Code 0.80 9.02
101-161249 1-4-7200-2010 - PARKS - MATE SUPPLIES 6.86
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEiIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 0.76 7.62
101-161381 1-4-6250-2400 - FRIENDSHIP ¢ SUPPLIES 69.58



Municipality of Magnetawan

Date Printed List Of Accounts for Approval
5/28/2025 8:44 AM Batch: 2025-00049 to 2025-00057 Page 5
COMPUTER CHEQUE
Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 7.69 77.27
Payment Total: 1,003.31
27107 6/4/2025 MAGNETAWAN BUILDING CENTRE (ROADS)
104-116655 1-4-4030-2120 - RECY - OFFIC' SUPPLIES 40.66
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 4.49 45.15
103-142347 1-4-3101-2080 - J - SMALL TOC SUPPLIES 56.33
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 6.23 62.56
103-142349 1-4-3101-2010 - J - MATERIALS SUPPLIES 5.59
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 0.61 6.20
101-160579 1-4-3101-2120 - J - OFFICE SUPPLIES 41.94 41,94
101-159698 1-4-3101-2010 - J - MATERIALE SUPPLIES 38.63
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HST8IReb Tax Code 4.26 42.89
101-159407 1-4-3101-2010 - J - MATERIALS SUPPLIES 15.25
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 1.69 16.94
103-140603 1-4-3101-2010 - J - MATERIALE SUPPLIES 28.48
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 3.15 31.63
103-140463 1-4-3101-2010 - J - MATERIALS SUPPLIES 40.87
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 4.51 45.38
101-158889 1-4-3101-2010 - J - MATERIALS SUPPLIES 123.99
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 13.70 137.69
Payment Total: 430.38
27108 6/4/2025 MAGNETAWAN BUILDING CENTRE (LANDFILL)
101-159142 1-4-3217-2070 - BH4 - REPAIR! SUPPLIES 22.38
1-4-3220-2070 - TR20 - REPAIF  SUPPLIES 22.37
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 4.95 49.70
101-159285 1-4-4020-2010 - LF - MATERIAL SUPPLIES 36.61
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 4.05 40.66
101-159554 1-4-4020-2120 - LF - OFFICE =~ SUPPLIES 14.23
1-4-4030-2120 - RECY - OFFIC' SUPPLIES 10.95
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 278 27.96
101-160029 1-4-4030-2010 - RECY - MATEF SUPPLIES 19.32
1-4-4020-2010 - LF - MATERIAL SUPPLIES 19.33
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 4.27 42.92
102-66753 1-4-4030-2120 - RECY - OFFIC! SUPPLIES 26.17
1-4-4020-2120 - LF - OFFICE =~ SUPPLIES 26.17
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 269 55.03
101-160612 1-4-4020-2120 - LF - OFFICE ~ SUPPLIES 15.25
1-4-4030-2120 - RECY - OFFIC' SUPPLIES 15.26
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 3.37 33.88
Payment Total: 250.15
27109 6/4/12025 MAP SUNDRIDGE
927055/3 1-4-3101-2010 - J - MATERIALE  SUPPLIES 51.35
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 567 57.02
27110 6/4/2025 JIM MOORE PETROLEUM
Issued to: MACEWEN PETROLEUM INC.,
227851 1-4-3101-2023 - J - DYED DIES DYED DIESEL 629.11
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 69.49 698.60
227839 1-4-3101-2022 - J - CLEAR DIE. CLEAR DIESEL 498.57
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 55.07 553.64

—_—

Page 111 of 122



Date Printed

Municipality of Magnetawan
List Of Accounts for Approval

5/28/2025 8:44 AM Batch: 2025-00049 to 2025-00057 Page 6
COMPUTER CHEQUE
Payment # Date Vendor Name
invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount  Payment Amount
213789 1-4-7200-2024 - PARKS - HEAT DYED FURNACE OIL 512.07
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 56.56 568.63
220756 1-4-3101-2023 - J - DYED DIES DYED DIESEL 1,243.81
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 137.38 1,381.19
220768 1-4-3101-2023 - J - DYED DIES DYED DIESEL 603.10
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA. HSTBIReb Tax Code 66.62 669.72
220788 1-4-3101-2021 - J - PREMIUM ¢ PREMIUM GAS 2,777.49
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 306.79 3,084.28
20639 1-4-3101-2022 - J - CLEAR DIE. CLEAR DIESEL 520.19
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTEIReb Tax Code 57.45 57764
227867 1-4-7200-2024 - PARKS - HEAT DYED FURNACE QOIL 152.88
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 16.89 169.77
Payment Total: 7,70347
27111 61412025 MHBC PLANNING LIMITED
5036395 1-1-1100-2054 - A/R - MARSZE MARSZEWSKI CONSENT 817.13
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA. HSTBIReb Tax Code 90.26 907.39
5036393 1-1-1100-2005 - A/R - J HERRN HERRNSTEIN BOATHOUS 3,541.56
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 391.18 3,932.74
5036396 1-1-1100-1198 - AR - W WOOL WOODRUFF (ROCKY RO# 1,5699.67
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 176.69 1,776.36
5036392 1-1-1100-2020 - A/R - AHMIC L»  AHMIC LAKE ENTERPRISE 801.36
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 88.52 889.88
5036635 1-4-8010-5014 - PLN - GENER/ 2025 ZONING HOUSEKEE 2,597.43
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 286.90 2,884.33
Payment Total: 10,390.70
27142 6/412025 ME&L SUPPLY FIRE & SAFETY
026373 1-4-2000-7132 - FD - EQUIPME PIKE POLES 534.65
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 58.05 593.70
27113 6/4/2025 NEAR NORTH CRIME STOPPERS
2025-98 1-4-1000-5018 - COUNCIL - DO 27TH ANNUAL GOLF TQUI 150.00 150.00
27114 61412025 NEAR NORTH INDUSTRIAL SOLUTIONS
99890 1-4-3101-2010 - J - MATERIALE FLAT BAR 90.57
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 10.00 100.57
99706 1-4-3101-2020 - J - SAFETY SL SAFETY SUPPLIES 15.06
1-4-3101-2010 - J - MATERIALS SAFETY SUPPLIES 27.30
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 4.68 47.04
99627 1-4-3227-2070 - TR27 - REPAIF TRUCK #27 - HEX BOLT 4.66
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 0.52 5.18
Payment Total: 152.79
27115 61412025 NEAR NORTH LABORATORIES INC.
108502 1-4-4300-2010 - W-SYS - MATE  WATER TESTING 155.39
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 17.16 172.55
27116 6/4/2025 ORKIN CANADA CORPORATION
C-5289533 1-4-7700-2400 - AHMIC - REPA 81 ALBERT ST ORKIN CAF 103.98
1-1-1100-1101 - HST RECEIVAI HST100%Reb Tax Code 13.52 117.50
C-5288974 1-4-7300-2400 - HALL - REPAIF 4304 HWY 520 - ORKIN G/ 326.55
1-1-1100-1101 - HST RECEIVAI HST100%Reb Tax Code 42.45 369.00
C-5289653 1-4-6250-2400 - FRIENDSHIP ¢ 73 ALBERT ST - ORKIN C# 61.06

Page 112 of 122



Municipality of Magnetawan

Date Printed List Of Accounts for Approval
5/28/2025 8:44 AM Batch: 2025-00049 to 2025-00057 Page 7
COMPUTER CHEQUE
Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 6.74 67.80
C-5289589 1-4-4030-2120 - RECY - OFFICI CROFT LANDFILL ORKIN ¢ 303.86
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 33.56 337.42
C-528590 1-4-4020-2120 - LF - OFFICE =~ CHAPMAN LANDFILL ORK 49.46
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 5.46 54.92
C-528591 1-4-4020-2120 - LF - OFFICE PW GARAGE ORKIN CARt 82.43
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 9.10 91.53
Payment Total: 1,038.17
27117 6/4/2025 PARRY SOUND AREA COMMUNITY BUSINESS &
2025-99 1-4-1000-5018 - COUNCIL - DO DONATION-FUNDING 1,000.00 1,000.00
27118 6/4/12025 MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN
2025FLOATS 1-4-7600-2010 - LOCKS - MATE 2025 LOCK & HERITAGE F 200.00
1-4-7600-2010 - HERITAGE - R 2025 LOCK & HERITAGE F 200.00 400.00
27119 6/4/2025 RECEIVER GENERAL
2023-03.24.202! 1-4-1000-1010 - COUNCIL - SA PIER REVIEW-2023 1,083.86
1-4-3101-1010 - J - WAGES AN PIER REVIEW-2023 323.95 1,407.81
27120 6/4/2025 RUSSELL CHRISTIE LLP
63-283-276-18 1-4-8010-2210 - PLN - LEGAL / GENERAL MATTERS - PL# 306.96
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 33.80 340.86
2721 6/4/2025 TOWNSHIP OF RYERSON
2025-029 1-4-7100-2400 - WHARFS - RE| ROCKWYNN DOCKS 187.12 167.12
2025-022 1-4-2000-7130 - FD - EQUIPME SCBA PROGRAM 4478
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 4.95 49.73
Payment Total: 216.85
27122 6/4/2025 SERVICE 1 MUFFLERS & MORE
20096 1-4-3222-2070 - TR22 - REPAIF DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID 233.65
1-4-3226-2070 - TR26 - REPAIF DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID 233.65
1-4-3227-2070 - TR27 - REPAIF DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID 23366
1-4-3223-2070 - TR23 - REPAIF DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID 233.65
1-4-3228-2070 - TR28 - REPAIF DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID 23365
1-4-3229-2070 - TR29 - REPAIF DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID 23385
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 15485 1,556.76
27123 6/4/2025  SDB TRUCK & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS
13772 1-4-7218-2070 - TR12 - REPAIF SAFETY INSPECTION + R 2,218.37
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 245.03 2,463.40
13774 1-4-3226-2070 - TR26 - REPAIF TRUCK #26 MONTHLY INE 162.64
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 16.86 169.50
13775 1-4-3227-2070 - TR27 - REPAIF  TRUCK #27 MONTHLY INE 228.96
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAl HSTBIReb Tax Code 25.29 254.25
13777 1-4-3222-2070 - TR22 - REPAIF  TRUCK #22 MONTHLY INE 228.96
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTEIReb Tax Code 25.29 25425
13780 1-4-3228-2070 - TR28 - REPAIF TRUCK #28 MONTHLY INE 24422
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 26.98 271.20
13782 1-4-7218-2070 - TR12 - REPAIF  PARKS TRUCK REPAIR 457 92
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 50.58 508.50
13788 1-4-3226-2070 - TR26 - REPAIF TRUCK #26 SAFETY INSPI 1,068 48
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 118.02 1,186.50

Page 113 of 122



Date Printed

Municipality of Magnetawan
List Of Accounts for Approval

5/28/2025 8:44 AM Batch: 2025-00049 to 2025-00057 Page 8
COMPUTER CHEQUE
Payment # Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
13789 1-4-3218-2070 - BH5 - REPAIR: TRUCK #12 SAFETY INSP! 305.28
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 33.72 339.00
Payment Total: 5,446 .60
27124 6/4/2025 SLING-CHOKER MFG. {NORTH BAY) LTD.
110744 1-4-3101-2080 - J - SMALL TOC SMALL TOOLS & SAFETY 142.77
1-4-3101-2020 - J - SAFETY SL SMALL TOOLS & SAFETY 73.51
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 23.89 240.17
110743 1-4-3101-2020 - J - SAFETY SL SAFETY SUPPLIES 40.95
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 452 4547
110432 1-4-3101-2020 - J - SAFETY SL SUPPLIES 65.72
1-4-3101-2010 - J - MATERIALS SUPPLIES 276.64
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 37.82 380.18
Payment Total: 665.82
27125 6/4/2025 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
70049818 1-4-1200-2010 - ADMIN - OFFIC OFFICE SUPPLIES 150.38
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 16.61 166.99
69982951 1-4-1200-2010 - ADMIN - OFFIC OFFICE SUPPLIES 71.22
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 7.87 79.09
69981663 1-4-1200-1310 - ADMIN - CONF BINDING MACHINE 821.51
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 90.74 912.25
69967930 1-4-2100-2010 - CBO - MATER! BOND PAPER 91.56
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 10.12 101.68
Payment Total: 1,260.01
27126 6/4/12025 SAM'S COUNTRY CLEANING
1742 1-4-3101-2120 - J - OFFICE QOFFICE MAINTENANCE 81.41
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA. HSTBIReb Tax Code 8.99 90.40
27127 6/412025 SIGNCRAFT CANADA INC.
3115 1-4-7200-2010 - PARKS - MATE SIGNAGE 228.96
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 25.29 254.25
27128 6/4/12025 SCHIEDEL, RICK
240018-001 1-1-1100-20568 - A/R - SCHIEDE 47 HWY 510 - ZBLA REFUI 1,000.00 1,000.00
27129 6/4/2025 AJ STONE COMPANY LTD
191259 1-4-2000-2018 - FDO - PPE & FIF FOAM 527.12
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Cede 58.22 585.34
27130 61412025 SUNBELT RENTALS OF CANADA INC.
78269101-0001 1-4-3219-2070 - LOADER - REF LOADER RENTAL 7,608.41
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 840.37 8,448.78
27131 6/412025 TOTAL POWER
INV20018574 1-4-7300-3030 - HALL - GENERF HALL GENERATOR-ANNU 1,775.00
1-1-1100-1101 - HST RECEIVA HST100%Reb Tax Code 230.75 2,005.75
27132 6/4/2025 TEMISKAMING PRINTING COMPANY LTD.
SP7594 1-4-2600-2300 - REC - ADVER1 ADVERTISING 292.56
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 32.32 324.88
SP7599 1-4-2600-2300 - REC - ADVER1 ADVERTISING 292.56
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 32.32 324.88
Payment Total: 649.76
27133 61412025 TRANS CANADA SAFETY

Page 114 of 122



Municipality of Magnetawan

Date Printed List Of Accounts for Approval
52812025 8:44 AM Batch: 2025-00049 to 2025-00057 Page 9
COMPUTER CHEQUE
Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
65409 1-4-2000-7132 - FD - EQUIPME FIRE HELMETS 1,068.48
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 118.02 1,186.50
27134 6/4/12025 VROOM, KERSTIN
OACA2025 1-4-1200-1310 - ADMIN - CONF  BLUE MOUNTAIN-OACA 2: 403.20
1-4-1200-1310 - ADMIN - CONF O & B BLUE MOUNTAIN-O 150.47
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 61.15 614.82
27135 6/4/2025  WOMEN'S OWN RESOURCE CENTRE
2025-133 1-4-1000-5018 - COUNCIL - DO DONATION-2025/26 PROC 1,000.00 1,000.00
Total COMPUTER CHEQUE: 560,521.04
ONLINE BANKING
Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
MAY 12 §/12/2025 OMERS EFT
APR2025 1-2-1000-1022 - OMERS PAYAF APRIL 2025 OMERS PENS 21,394.90 21,394.90
MAY 12 5/12/2025 RECEIVER GENERAL
APR 15-30/202¢ 1-2-1000-1047 - CPP PAYABLE APRIL 15-30/2025 PAYROL 6.830.40
1-2-1000-1048 - El PAYABLE APRIL 15-30/2025 PAYROL 2,123.14
1-2-1000-1049 - INCOME TAX f  APRIL 15-30/2025 PAYROL 9,381.70 18,335.24
APR 15-30/202¢ 1-2-1000-1047 - CPP PAYABLE APRIL 15-30/2025 PAYROL 836.54
1-2-1000-1048 - E| PAYABLE  APRIL 15-30/2025 PAYROL 330.72
1-2-1000-1049 - INCOME TAX F APRIL 15-30/2025 PAYROL 905.74 2,073.00
Payment Total: 2,073.00
MAY 12 5/12/2025 ROYAL BANK VISA EFT
75259380 1-4-2000-1410 - FD - VOLUNTE SUBWAY-TRAINING MEAL 223.83
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 24.72 248.55
3202621253 1-4-2000-1310 - FD - CONFERE HILTON-CONFERENCE R( 643.96
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 71.12 715.08
1300509 1-4-2000-1310 - FD - CONFERE LONESTAR-CONFERENCI 27.34
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 247 29.81
1300803 1-4-2000-1310 - FD - CONFERE LONESTAR-CONFERENCI 52.20
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTB!Reb Tax Code 4.72 56.92
2000188815 1-4-2018-2070 - TR520 REPAIF PARTS HUB-MIRROR 34567
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 38.18 383.85
Q-09781164 1-4-2000-2010 - FD - MATERIAl THOMSON REUTER-OH&S 60.52
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 6.68 67.20
Payment Total: 1,501.41
MAY 12 5/12/2025 ROYAL BANK VISA EFT
6582127 1-4-8010-2210 - PLN - LEGAL / ONLAND-PROPERTY INDE 509
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 0.56 565
46752308 1-4-1200-1310 - ADMIN - CONF SURVEY MONKEY-MONT} 100.74
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 11.13 111.87
82747 1-4-1200-2135 - ADMIN - WEBS NETSPECTRUM-CENTEN! 106.80
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 11.79 118.59
1902680 1-4-3101-1310 - J - CONFEREN HORSESHOE RESORT-RC 198.54
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 21.93 220.47
169749248 1-4-3101-2120 - J - OFFICE WORKSITE SAFETY-SDS 49.50
1-4-4020-2120 - LF - OFFICE =~ WORKSITE SAFETY-SDS 49.49

Page 115 of 122



Municipality of Magnetawan

Date Printed List Of Accounts for Approval
5/28/2025 8:44 AM Batch: 2025-00049 to 2025-00057 Page 10
ONLINE BANKING
Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
1-4-4030-2120 - RECY - OFFIC WOQRKSITE SAFETY-SDS 49.52
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 16.40 164.91
233237081 1-4-4020-2120 - LF - OFFICE FIRST FOR SAFETY-OHSE 22329
1-4-4030-2120 - RECY - OFFIC! FIRST FOR SAFETY-OHSE 223.28
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 42.72 489.29
83190 1-4-3101-2120 - J - OFFICE NETSPECTRUM-INTERNE 101.71
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 11.23 112.94
169747966 1-4-3101-2020 - J - SAFETY SL WORKSITE SAFETY-WHM 25.39
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 2.80 28.19
169746614 1-4-3101-1310 - J - CONFEREMN WORKSITE SAFETY-WHM 25.39
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 2.80 28.19
6456217 1-4-1000-2010 - COUNCIL - MA AMAZON-COUNCIL 3561
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 3.93 39564
4229015 1-4-2600-2400 - REC - PROGR, AMAZON-ROCK SNAKE 128.70
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 14.21 142.91
6570646 1-4-8010-2210 - PLN - LEGAL / ONLAND-INSTRUMENT 3.05
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReh Tax Code 0.34 3.39
6025857 1-4-3101-2120 - J - OFFICE AMAZON-TONER, ROADS 170.95
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 18.88 189.83
17709006 1-4-2600-2015 - REC - EVENTS GOVERNMENT OF CANAL 63.00 63.00
6000223 1-4-2600-2400 - REC - PROGR. AMAZON-PICKLEBALL 61.04
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 6.74 67.78
2513859 1-4-2600-2400 - REC - PROGR, AMAZON-MICROPHONE S 24.16
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 2.67 26.83
0001399345 1-4-1200-2010 - ADMIN - OFFIC BROTHER-FRONT COUNT 49.60
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 5.48 55.08
0238031674 1-4-7700-8000 - AHMIC - CAPIT HOME DEPOT-TABLE 385.00
1-1-1100-1101 - HST RECEIVAI HST100%Reb Tax Code 50.05 435.05
365458857 1-4-1200-2130 - ADMIN - COMF  GOTO MEETING-MONTHL 26.46
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 2.92 29.38
6570604 1-4-8010-2210 - PLN - LEGAL / ONLAND-PARCEL REGIST 33.52
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 2.85 36.17
5136 1-4-3101-1310 - J - CONFEREN FOODLAND-CONFERENC 75.75
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 8.37 84.12
6570586 1-4-8010-2210 - PLN - LEGAL / ONLAND-PARCEL REGIST 33.52
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 2.65 36.17
6570579 1-4-8010-2210 - PLN - LEGAL/ ONLAND-PARCEL REGIST 33.52
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAl HSTBIReb Tax Code 265 36.17
760 1-4-5010-2010 - CEM - MATERI THE FLOWER GARDEN-W 5.08
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 0.56 5.64
6568795 1-4-8010-2210 - PLN - LEGAL/ ONLAND-PARCEL REGIST 1.22
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 0.14 1.36
6561898 1-4-1300-2010 - TREAS - TAXA ONLAND-PARCEL REGIST 33.52
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 2.65 36.17
6556388 1-4-8010-2210 - PLN - LEGAL / ONLAND-PROPERTY INDE 5.09
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 0.56 5.65
6556696 1-4-8010-2210 - PLN - LEGAL / ONLAND-PROPERTY INDE 5.09
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 0.56 5.65
6556397 1-4-8010-2210 - PLN - LEGAL/ ONLAND-PROPERTY INDE 5 09
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 5.65

Page 116 of 122



Municipality of Magnetawan

Page 117 of 122

Date Printed List Of Accounts for Approval
5/28/2025 8:44 AM Batch: 2025-00049 to 2025-00057 Page 11
ONLINE BANKING
Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
6556378 1-4-8010-2210 - PLN - LEGAL / QONLAND-PARCEL REGIST 33.52
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 2.85 36.17
6556369 1-4-8010-2210 - PLN - LEGAL/ ONLAND-PROPERTY INDE 5.09
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 0.56 5.65
6556354 1-4-8010-2210 - PLN - LEGAL / ONLAND-PROPERTY INDE 5.09
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 0.56 5.65
04302025 1-4-2600-2300 - REC - ADVER1 FACEBOOK-ADVERTISINC 60.44
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 6.67 67.11
6570591 1-4-8010-2210 - PLN - LEGAL / ONLAND-PROPERTY INDE 5.09
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 0.56 5.65
6570599 1-4-8010-2210 - PLN - LEGAL / ONLAND-PARCEL REGIST 33.52
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 2.65 36.17
6570692 1-4-8010-2210 - PLN - LEGAL / ONLAND-PARCEL REGIST 33.52
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 2.65 36.17
6570448 1-4-8010-2210 - PLN - LEGAL / ONLAND-PARCEL REGIST 33.52
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 2.65 36.17
6570488 1-4-8010-2210 - PLN - LEGAL/ ONLAND-PARCEL REGIST 3382
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 2.65 36.17
6570492 1-4-8010-2210 - PLN - LEGAL/ ONLAND-PARCEL REGIS1 33.52
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 2.65 36.17
6570438 1-4-8010-2210 - PLN - LEGAL / ONLAND-PROPERTY INDE 5.09
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 0.56 5.65
6570462 1-4-8010-2210 - PLN - LEGAL/ ONLAND-PROPERTY INDE 5.09
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTEIReb Tax Code 0.56 5.65
6570483 1-4-8010-2210 - PLN - LEGAL / ONLAND-PARCEL REGIST 33.52
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 2.65 36.17
6570465 1-4-8010-2210 - PLN - LEGAL / ONLAND-PROPERTY INDIE 5.09
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 0.56 5.65
OACA03279 1-4-1200-1310 - ADMIN - CONF  QACA-KV, MEMBERSHIP 175.00 175.00
6568803 1-4-8010-2210 - PLN - LEGAL / ONLAND-PARCEL REGIST 33.52
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 2.65 36.17
05032025 1-4-4020-2420 - LF - LANDFILL ARLO TECHNOLOGIES-LA 10.17
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 1.12 11.29
GEOMO0O008715¢ 1-4-2600-2400 - REC - PROGR, GEOCACHING.COM 29523
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 32.61 327.84
3620APR25 1-4-4020-2120 - LF - OFFICE BELL-LANDFILL TELEPHC 113.87
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 12.57 126.44
59 1-4-1300-1310 - TREAS - CONF NYF-CONFERENCE 12.60
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 1.39 13.99
45607834 1-4-1300-1310 - TREAS - CONF HOLIDAY INN-AMCTO COI 391.71
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 43.26 434.97
Payment Total: 914.53
MAY 14 5/14/2025 MINISTER OF FINANCE EFT
APRIL2025 1-2-1000-1045 - EHT PAYABLE APRIL 2025 EHT REMITTA 2,618.62 261862
MAY 21 5/21/2025 RECEIVER GENERAL
MAY 1-15/2025 1-2-1000-1047 - CPP PAYABLE MAY 1-15/2025 PAYROLL | 918.08
1-2-1000-1048 - El PAYABLE ~ MAY 1-15/2025 PAYROLL | 295.37
1-2-1000-1049 - INCOME TAX F MAY 1-15/2025 PAYROLL | 1,694.86 2,908.31
MAY 1-15/2025 1-2-1000-1047 - CPP PAYABLE MAY 1-15/2025 PAYROLL | 6,105.64



Municipality of Magnetawan

Date Printed List Of Accounts for Approval
5/28/2025 8:44 AM Batch: 2025-00049 to 2025-00057 Page 12
ONLINE BANKING
Payment # Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
1-2-1000-1048 - El PAYABLE = MAY 1-15/2025 PAYROLL | 1,910.77
1-2-1000-1049 - INCOME TAX F MAY 1-15/2025 PAYROLL | 8,657.11 16,673.52
Payment Total: 16,673.62
MAY 21 5/21/12025 ROYAL BANK VISA EFT
05052025 1-4-1000-1310 - COUNCIL - CO BEST WESTERN-CONFEFR 215.78
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 17.76 233.54
MAY 21 5/21/2025 ROYAL BANK VISA EFT
NB1011280793" 1-4-1000-1310 - COUNCIL - CO BEST WESTERN-FONCM 328.06
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 36.24 364.30
NB1011618685¢ 1-4-1000-1310 - COUNCIL - CO BEST WESTERN-FONOM 142.86
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 15.78 158.64
9044115703720 1-4-1200-2010 - ADMIN - OFFIC  WINNERS-THANK YOU Cf 7.1
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 0.79 7.90
6598055 1-4-8010-2210 - PLN - LEGAL/ ONLAND-PROPERTY INDE 5.09
1-1-4100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 0.56 5.65
R2025-0734787 1-4-6350-4030 - PROPERTY - F MINISTRY OF TRANSPOR 860.00 860.00
5789846 1-4-1000-2010 - COUNCIL - MA  AMAZON-COUNCIL 49.59
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 5.48 55.07
0641064 1-4-2600-2010 - REC - MATER| AMAZON-LEEKFEST CUSI 41.00 41.00
6353207 1-4-1200-1310 - ADMIN - CONF THOLOS-OACA CONFERE 178.47
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 15.48 193.96
0808245 1-4-2600-2400 - REC - PROGR, AMAZON-PICKLEBALL 64.35
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 7.10 71.45
3001017 1-4-2600-2400 - REC - PROGR, AMAZON-PICKLEBALL 53.00
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA. HSTBIReb Tax Code 5.85 58.85
NB1011280679¢ 1-4-1000-1310 - COUNCIL - CC BEST WESTERN-FONOCM 285.72
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 31.56 317.28
6456217*2 1-4-2600-2400 - REC - PROGR. AMAZON-ROLLERSKATIN! 18.31
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 2.02 20.33
NB1011280742! 1-4-1200-1310 - ADMIN - CONF BEST WESTERN-FONOM 328.06
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 36.24 364.30
NB1011280749: 1-4-1200-1310 - ADMIN - CONF BEST WESTERN-FONOM 328.06
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 36.24 364.30
6201843 1-4-4020-2010 - LF - MATERIAL AMAZON-COUNTERS 20.14
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 222 22.36
169750455 1-4-3101-2020 - J - SAFETY SL. WORKSITE SAFETY-BEAF 31286
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 34.58 347.42
Payment Total: 34742
Total ONLINE BANKING: 73,056.89
AUTOMATIC WITHDRAWAL
Payment # Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
APRIL 12 4/12/2025 LAKELAND POWER - EFT
072642MAR25 1-4-2005-2030 - MAG STATION 81 ALBERT STREET 151.07
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 19.15 170.22
077271MAR25 1-4-3800-5012 - STREET - MAC SPARK ST STLGT 96.34
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 12.22 108.56
072693MAR25 1-4-7600-2030 - HERITAGE - H 4205 HWY 520 69.56

Page 118 of 122



Municipality of Magnetawan

Date Printed List Of Accounts for Approval
5/28/2025 8:44 AM Batch: 2025-00049 to 2025-00057 Page 13
AUTOMATIC WITHDRAWAL
Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA|I HSTBIReb Tax Code 8.82 78.38
072644MAR25 1-4-6250-2030 - FRIENDSHIP ¢ 130 SPARKS ST 22595
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 28.64 254.59
073239MAR25 1-4-3800-5012 - STREET - MAC STREET LIGHTS 1,086.14
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 137.70 1,223.84
073252MAR25 1-4-7300-2030 - HALL - HYDRC 4304 HWY 520 1,418.21
1-1-1100-1101 - HST RECEIVAI HST100%Reb Tax Code 212.16 1,630.37
076283MAR25 1-4-7200-2030 - PARKS - HYDF 4135 HWY 520 PARK 59.38
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 7.53 66.91
076598MAR25 1-4-7200-2030 - PARKS - HYDF 61 SPARKS ST 180.27
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 2285 203.12
Payment Total: 3,735.99
MAY 1 5Mi2025 TOROMONT CAT
F4068204 1-4-3022-3030 - B2- RENTED E RENTED EXCAVATOR-BR 14,399.07
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 1,590.43 15,989.50
MAY 10 5/10/2025 LAKELAND POWER - EFT
072642APR25 1-4-2005-2030 - MAG STATION 81 ALBERT ST 179.61
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 2277 202.38
072693APR25 1-4-7600-2030 - HERITAGE - H 4205 HWY 520 68.05
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 8.63 76.68
077271APR25 1-4-7200-2030 - PARKS - HYDF SPARKS ST STLGT 93.87
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 11.90 105.77
072644APR25 1-4-6250-2030 - FRIENDSHIP ¢ 130 SPARKS ST 231.78
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 29.39 261.17
076283APR25 1-4-3800-5012 - STREET - MAC 4135 HWY 520 PARK 60.83
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA' HSTBIReb Tax Code 7.1 £68.54
073252APR25 1-4-3800-5012 - STREET - MAC 4304 HWY 520 1,379.40
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Cede 17487 1,554.27
073239APR25 1-4-3800-5012 - STREET - MAC STREET LIGHTS 736.02
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 93.31 829.33
076598APR25 1-4-7200-2030 - PARKS - HYDF 61 SPARKS ST 158.74
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 20.13 178.87
Payment Total: 3,277.01
MAY 13 5§/13/2025 Hydro Cne Networks
8809APR25 1-4-3101-2030 - J - HYDRO 18 MILLER, NEW GARAGE 465.69
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 59.03 524.72
0309APR25 1-4-7200-2030 - PARKS - HYDF 18 MILLER, TWSP 165.18
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 20.94 186.12
Payment Total: 710.84
MAY 15 §/15/2025 LAKE COUNTRY OFFICE SOLUTIONS INC.
110176 1-4-1200-2130 - ADMIN - COMF MAY 2025 IT SERVICE 2,542.99
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 280.88 282387
MAY 19 5M19/2025 Hydro One Networks
5146APR25 1-4-2000-2029 - FD - HYDRO - 226 SIDERD 1516 N 31.22
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVAI HSTBIReb Tax Code 3.96 35.18
MAY 20 5/20/2025 Hydro One Networks
6780APR25 1-4-7200-2030 - PARKS - HYDF 6527 HWY 124 29.68
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA! HSTBIReb Tax Code 376 33.44

Page 119 of 122



Municipality of Magnetawan

Date Printed List Of Accounts for Approval
5/28/2025 8:44 AM Batch: 2025-00049 to 2025-00057 Page 14
AUTOMATIC WITHDRAWAL
Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
2621APR25 1-4-2006-2030 - AHMIC STATIC 60 AHMIC ST 37.80
1-4-7700-2030 - AHMIC - HYDR 60 AHMIC ST 74.10
1-1-1100-1101 - HST RECEIVA HST100%Reb Tax Cecde 11.09
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReb Tax Code 4.79 127.78
Payment Total: 161.22
MAY 298 5/29/2025 Hydro One Networks
3087MAY25 1-4-3800-5014 - STREET - AHV 00 HWY 124, AHMIC HARE 53.30
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA HSTBIReh Tax Code 6.75 60.05
3189MAY25 1-4-3800-5016 - STREET - ROC 14 CONCESSION LOT 18 36.01
1-1-1100-1102 - HST RECEIVA| HSTBIReb Tax Code 4.39 40.40
Payment Total: 10045
Total AUTOMATIC WITHDRAWAL: 26,834.08
Total CURR: 660,411.99

Certified June 4, 2025

Mayor

——

Treasurer

Page 120 of 122



THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

BY-LAW 2025-

BEING A BY-LAW TO PROVIDE FOR THE EXECUTION OF A CONSENT
AGREEMENT, AS A CONDITION OF AN APPROVED CONSENT, WITH THE OWNERS OF THE
LANDS: 5993B HIGHWAY 124, {JOLIC), CON 8 PT LOT 18 FORMERLY IN THE GEOGRAPHIC

TOWNSHIP OF CROFT, NOW IN THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN,
ROLL: {4944030005043000)
WHEREAS, an application for a Consent was approved by the Council with the condition

of a consent agreement being entered into and registered on title, pursuant to Section 45
(9.1) of the Planning Act, R.S.0. 1990, regarding the aforementioned lands;
AND WHEREAS, Council is granted the power pursuant to Section 53(12) and 51{26) of
the Planning Act, R.S.0. 1990, to enter into an agreement to be registered against the land
to which the consent applies;
AND WHEREAS, Council is entitled to enforce the provisions of such an agreement against
the owner of the land, pursuant to Section 51(26) of the Planning Act, R.S.0. 1990;
AND WHEREAS, Council is satisfied that the proposed development of the lands is
appropriate and in conformity with the Municipality’s requirements;
NOW THEREEORE BE IT RESOLVED the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of
Magnetawan hereby enacts as follows:
1. That the Municipality of Magnetawan enter into a consent agreement substantially in
the form attached hereto as “the Agreement.”
2. That the Mayor and the Clerk are hereby authorized to execute the Agreement and all
documents in connection with the Agreement.
3. The Municipality’s solicitor is hereby authorized to register the Agreement against the
title of the lands to which it applies.
READ A FIRST, SECOND, AND THIRD TIME, passed, signed and the Seal of the Corporation
affixed hereto, this 4" day of June, 2025.

THE CORPORATION OF THE
MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

Mayor

CAO/Clerk

Page 121 of 122



THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

BY-LAW NO. 2025-

Being a By-law to confirm the proceedings of Council June 4, 2025

WHEREAS Section 5(3) of the Municipal Act, 2001, 5.0. 2001, ¢.25, as amended, requires a municipal
Council to exercise a municipal power, including a municipality’s capacity, rights, powers and privileges
under Section 9, by by-law unless the municipality is specifically authorized to do otherwise;

AND WHEREAS the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan deems it desirable to confirm the
proceedings of Council and to ratify decisions made at its meeting hereinafter set out;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Magnetawan enacts as follows:

1. Ratification and Confirmation

THAT the action of the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan at its meeting for the
aforementioned date(s) with respect to each motion, resolution and other action passed and
taken by this Council at its meetings, except where otherwise required, is hereby adopted,
ratified, and confirmed as if such proceedings and actions were expressly adopted and
confirmed by its separate By-law.

2. Execution of all Documents

THAT the Mayor of the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan and the proper officers of
the Municipality of Magnetawan are hereby authorized and directed to do all things necessary
to give effect to the said action or to obtain approvals where required, except where otherwise
provided, and the Mayor and Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to execute all necessary
documents and to affix the Corporate Seal of the Municipality to such documents.

READ A FIRST, SECOND, AND THIRD TIME, passed, signed and the Seal of the Corporation affixed
hereto, this 4th day of june 2025.

THE CORPORATION OF THE
MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

Mayor

Page 122 of 122 ™




